

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION

- - - - -

PUBLIC MEETING NO. 25-02-14

- - - - -

Friday, February 14, 2025
Atlantic City Commission Offices
Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor
Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401
10:30 a.m. to 11:25 a.m.

Certified Court Reporter: M. Darlene Engel

- - - - -

ROSENBERG & ASSOCIATES, INC.
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS & VIDEOGRAPHERS
23 Vreeland Road, Suite 204
Florham Park, New Jersey 07932
(932) 228-9100 www.rosenbergassociates.com

<p style="text-align: right;">2</p> <p>1 B E F O R E :</p> <p>2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:</p> <p>3 JAMES T. PLOUSIS, CHAIR</p> <p>4 ALISA BETH COOPER, VICE CHAIR</p> <p>5 PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:</p> <p>6 DARYL W. NANCE, MANAGER/OPRA CUSTODIAN</p> <p>7 OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:</p> <p>8 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE</p> <p>9 SECRETARY</p> <p>10 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL</p> <p>11 OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:</p> <p>12 PATRICK EALER, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF REGULATORY</p> <p>13 AFFAIRS AND FINANCIAL EVALUATIONS</p> <p>14 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:</p> <p>15 DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL</p> <p>16 JOCELYN R. FIETKIEWICZ</p> <p>17 CONNOR MARTIN</p> <p>18 TRACY E. RICHARDSON - VIA ZOOM</p> <p>19</p> <p>20</p> <p>21</p> <p>22</p> <p>23</p> <p>24</p> <p>25</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">4</p> <p>1 AGENDA</p> <p>2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 25-02-14</p> <p>3 FEBRUARY 14, 2025, 10:30 a.m.</p> <p>4 ITEM PAGE VOTE</p> <p>5 1 Ratification of the minutes of the 12 13</p> <p>6 January 8, 2024, public meeting and the</p> <p>7 special public meeting, January 17, 2025</p> <p>8 2 Applications for initial casino key</p> <p>9 employee licenses:</p> <p>10 a) Dennis E. Adams, a/k/a Dennis E. 13 14</p> <p>11 McGee, Jr.</p> <p>12 b) Paul A. Adelaja</p> <p>13 c) Zackary A. DiCroce</p> <p>14 d) William J. Herflicker IV</p> <p>15 e) Tracy L. Jefferson, a/k/a Tracy</p> <p>16 L. Smith</p> <p>17 f) Kevin A. Jones</p> <p>18 g) Angelyz M. Malave</p> <p>19 h) Richard A. Rellosa</p> <p>20 i) Bryan M. Zamora-Guardado</p> <p>21 j) David Zimmer</p> <p>22 3 Applications for resubmitted casino key</p> <p>23 employee licenses and/or for</p> <p>24 qualification:</p> <p>25 a) Harris J. Albert 15 16</p> <p>b) Theresa M. Burke, a/k/a Theresa M. 15 16</p> <p>Staffiera-Mulroy, Theresa M.</p> <p>Staffiera</p> <p>c) James P. Byrnes 18 19</p> <p>d) Angel S. Flores, Jr., a/k/a Angel 15 16</p> <p>S. Flores-Vega</p> <p>e) Lawrence J. Garzarelli 15 16</p> <p>f) Leanora E. Insinger 15 16</p> <p>g) Francis M. Jakimowicz 15 16</p> <p>h) Himanshu K. Modi 15 16</p> <p>i) Ian G. Nebbett 15 16</p> <p>j) Craig W. Reynolds 15 16</p> <p>k) Margarita Rivera, a/k/a 16 17</p> <p>Margarita Garcia</p> <p>l) Lisa M. Rubin, a/k/a Lisa M. Baldwin 19 20</p> <p>m) Stephen L. Robinson 15 16</p> <p>n) Michael R. Woodside 20 21</p> <p>o) Mark E. Vanderwielen 21 22</p> <p>24</p> <p>25</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">3</p> <p>1 A P P E A R A N C E S :</p> <p>2 ITEM NO. 16 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL</p> <p>3 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY</p> <p>4 GENERAL</p> <p>5 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK LLP</p> <p>6 PACIFICO S. AGNELINI, ESQ.</p> <p>7 FOR: GOLDEN NUGGET ATLANTIC CITY, LLC</p> <p>8</p> <p>9 ITEM NO. 17 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL</p> <p>10 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY</p> <p>11 GENERAL</p> <p>12 PATRICK MADAMBA, JR., ESQ. - VIA ZOOM</p> <p>13 FOR: MARINA DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT</p> <p>14 COMPANY, LLC</p> <p>15 ITEM NO. 18 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL</p> <p>16 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY</p> <p>17 GENERAL</p> <p>18 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK LLP</p> <p>19 PACIFICO S. AGNELINI, ESQ.</p> <p>20 FOR: GNAC HOLDINGS, LLC</p> <p>21 ALSO PRESENT: DONA H. CORNELL - VIA ZOOM</p> <p>22 ITEM NO. 19 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL</p> <p>23 CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL</p> <p>24 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK LLP</p> <p>25 PACIFICO S. AGNELINI, ESQ.</p> <p>FOR: CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT, INC.</p> <p>ITEM NO. 20 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL</p> <p>CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL</p> <p>BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK LLP</p> <p>PACIFICO S. AGNELINI, ESQ.</p> <p>FOR: CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT, INC.</p> <p>ITEM NO. 21 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL</p> <p>CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL</p> <p>BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK LLP</p> <p>PACIFICO S. AGNELINI, ESQ.</p> <p>FOR: WILLIAM HILL US HOLDCO, INC.</p> <p>19</p> <p>20</p> <p>21</p> <p>22</p> <p>23</p> <p>24</p> <p>25</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">5</p> <p>1 CONTINUED AGENDA</p> <p>2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 25-02-14</p> <p>3 FEBRUARY 14, 2025, 10:30 a.m.</p> <p>4 ITEM PAGE VOTE</p> <p>5 4 Approvals through Delegation of 22</p> <p>6 Authority between December 26, 2024,</p> <p>7 and January 31, 2025, pursuant to</p> <p>8 Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B</p> <p>9 5 Request for inactivation of Dennis R. 24 25</p> <p>10 Coyle casino key employee license.</p> <p>11 6 Consideration of the lapse of casino 25 27</p> <p>12 key employee licenses:</p> <p>13 a) Nicholas B. Devens</p> <p>14 b) Richard D. Jones</p> <p>15 c) Christopher J. Lent</p> <p>16 d) Patricia McDonnell</p> <p>17 e) Michael J. Silberling</p> <p>18 7 Consideration of the resubmission 27 30</p> <p>19 application of Lilliam Troch for a</p> <p>20 casino key employee license</p> <p>21 (DKT 24-0070-CR)</p> <p>22 8 Consideration of the initial 30 32</p> <p>23 application of Vincent Marra for a</p> <p>24 casino key employee license</p> <p>25 (DKT 24-0068-CK)</p> <p>9 Consideration of the initial 33 35</p> <p>application of George Williams for a</p> <p>casino key employee license</p> <p>(DKT 24-0069-CK)</p> <p>10 Consideration of the initial 35 38</p> <p>application of Earl McClinton for a</p> <p>casino key employee license</p> <p>(DKT 24-0095-CK)</p> <p>11 Stipulation of settlement in the 38 40</p> <p>resubmission application of Stacey</p> <p>Igeleke for a casino key employee</p> <p>license (DKT 24-0105-SR)</p> <p>12 Consideration of the initial 40 43</p> <p>application of Tunde Dada for a casino</p> <p>key employee license (DKT 25-0003-SI)</p> <p>13 Consideration of the initial 43 45</p> <p>application of Richard Williams for a</p> <p>casino key employee license</p> <p>(DKT 25-0014-SI)</p> <p>14 Consideration of the initial 45 48</p> <p>application of Keith Purnell for a</p> <p>casino key employee license</p> <p>(DKT 25-0015-SI)</p> <p>24</p> <p>25</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">6</p> <p>1 CONTINUED AGENDA 2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 25-02-14 3 FEBRUARY 14, 2025, 10:30 a.m. 4 ITEM PAGE VOTE 5 15 Consideration of the motion to transfer 48 51 6 the initial application of Marshall 7 Davis for a casino key employee license 8 to the Division of Gaming Enforcement 9 for additional investigation work 10 (DKT 22-0055-CK) (DKT 23-0004-RC) 11 16 Consideration of the initial casino key 58 61 12 employee licensure and plenary 13 qualification of David B. Zerfing to 14 serve as Vice President of Finance and 15 Chief Financial Officer for Golden 16 Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, d/b/a Golden 17 Nugget Atlantic City 18 17 Consideration of the initial casino key 55 58 19 employee licensure and plenary 20 qualification of Diana M. Castrillon to 21 serve as Vice President of Human 22 Resources for Marina District 23 Development Company, LLC, d/b/a Borgata 24 Hotel Casino & Spa 25 18 Consideration of the plenary 51 55 26 qualification of Dona H. Cornell to 27 serve as a member of the Audit Committee 28 of GNAC Holding, LLC 29 19 Consideration of the plenary 61 64 30 qualification of Kim Harris Jones, 31 Director and Audit Committee Member, 32 Caesars Entertainment, Inc. 33 20 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment, 64 67 34 Inc., William Hill US Holdco, Inc., and 35 Caesars Interactive Entertainment New 36 Jersey, LLC, requesting permission for 37 James Moody to assume the duties and 38 exercise the powers of Senior Vice 39 President Digital Technology for William 40 Hill US Holdco, Inc., pending plenary 41 qualification (PRN 0282501) 42 21 Consideration of the plenary 68 70 43 qualification of Vince C. Agro to serve 44 as Senior Vice President Customer 45 Experience for William Hill US Holdco, 46 Inc. (PRN 0282502) 47 24 48 25</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">8</p> <p>1 everyone who is join being us in person and 2 remotely today. Meeting participants who wish 3 to do so can continue to address the Commission 4 through remote technology. 5 We are also permitting in-person 6 participation, and the public meeting room is 7 therefore open. We will, however, continue to 8 stream our public meetings. The public is able 9 to listen through access provided on the 10 Commission's website as well as through our 11 YouTube channel. 12 We will accept public comments via 13 e-mail. Public comments can be sent to 14 public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat 15 that. Public comments can be sent to 16 public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and at 17 any time throughout the meeting, ending at the 18 time of the adjournment. 19 This meeting is being transcribed as 20 well as recorded, and minutes will be available 21 on our website in due course. 22 To meeting participant callers, I ask 23 that you follow the instructions provided with 24 the web link or audio call-in code and please 25 place your phones on mute until your matter is</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">7</p> <p>1 (Public Meeting 25-02-14 was commenced 2 at 10:30 a.m.) 3 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to 4 read an opening statement: 5 This is to advise the general public 6 that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the 7 public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. 8 Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey 9 Casino Control Commission on February 10th, 10 2025, filed with the Secretary of State at the 11 State House in Trenton an annual meeting 12 schedule. 13 On February 10th, 2025, copies were 14 mailed to subscribers. 15 The use of cell phones in the public 16 meeting room while the Commission is in session 17 is prohibited. 18 Any member of the public who wish to 19 address the Commission will be given the 20 opportunity to do so before the Commission 21 adjourns for the day. 22 Please stand for the Pledge of 23 Allegiance. 24 (The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.) 25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Good morning. Welcome</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">9</p> <p>1 called. 2 Also, when your matter is called, please 3 turn on your camera and identify yourself 4 before speaking. 5 Thank you. 6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chairman, 7 Commissioner Cooper. Please answer your name 8 when I call the roll please. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 10 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Here. 11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? 12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Here. 13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in 14 closed session this morning included employee 15 license matters, approval of the January 8, 16 2025, closed-session minutes, and approval of 17 the recommendation to promote Patrick M. Ealer 18 to the position of Assistant Director, 19 Regulatory Affairs, Administrator I band in the 20 Division of Regulatory Affairs. 21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Before we begin the 22 agenda, I want to mark this occasion. 23 Five years ago today Governor Murphy 24 enacted legislation that gave the Casino 25 Control Commission discretion to issue casino</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">10</p> <p>1 key employee licenses to Recovery Court</p> <p>2 graduates.</p> <p>3 Recovery Court works. At least four out</p> <p>4 of five Recovery Court graduates successfully</p> <p>5 rebuild their lives, in comparison with fewer</p> <p>6 than half of the former offenders who go</p> <p>7 through traditional court have been able to</p> <p>8 avoid rearrest.</p> <p>9 The likelihood of long-term success for</p> <p>10 former offenders is, in a large part,</p> <p>11 determined by their ability to gain gainful</p> <p>12 employment and establish a career. By</p> <p>13 providing Recovery Court graduates to access to</p> <p>14 jobs in the casino industry, the new law</p> <p>15 expanded opportunities for them. This has been</p> <p>16 a real game changer for people who have earned</p> <p>17 a second chance.</p> <p>18 The casino industry has a notable</p> <p>19 history of mentoring employees from entry level</p> <p>20 to key positions. We know for certain that</p> <p>21 matching Recovery Court graduates with industry</p> <p>22 jobs have been a success and has improved many</p> <p>23 lives.</p> <p>24 The new law also required the Commission</p> <p>25 to coordinate with nonprofit reentry</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">12</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 1</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: The first item on the</p> <p>3 agenda for your consideration is the</p> <p>4 ratification of the minutes of the January 8,</p> <p>5 2025, public portion.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>7 for counsel?</p> <p>8 (No response.)</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>10 motion?</p> <p>11 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>12 to ratify the minutes of the January 8th, 2025,</p> <p>13 meeting.</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion.</p> <p>15 Any further discussion?</p> <p>16 (No response.)</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>18 favor say aye?</p> <p>19 (Ayes.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>21 (No response.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Also for your</p> <p>24 consideration is approval of the special</p> <p>25 meeting minutes from the January 17, 2025,</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">11</p> <p>1 organizations and collaborate with government</p> <p>2 partners, including the New Jersey Judiciary</p> <p>3 and the State Patrol Board, and work together</p> <p>4 to help rehabilitate people overcoming</p> <p>5 barriers.</p> <p>6 Our community engagement in the</p> <p>7 postpandemic years has been substantial as well</p> <p>8 as consistent. We are building on that</p> <p>9 foundation, and we intend to double our</p> <p>10 efforts. We reach out to a greater number of</p> <p>11 people, not only Recovery Court graduates but</p> <p>12 also the broader community, seeking advancement</p> <p>13 to provide guidance for navigating the casino</p> <p>14 key employee license process.</p> <p>15 Today we have elevated Patrick Ealer to</p> <p>16 the position of Assistant Director of</p> <p>17 Regulatory Affairs. Patrick will be leading</p> <p>18 these efforts as he continues to oversee</p> <p>19 licensing function. This action is a</p> <p>20 reflection of the Commission's commitment to</p> <p>21 this critical, important initiative.</p> <p>22 I thank Patrick for his important work</p> <p>23 he's already done in this area, and we pledge</p> <p>24 to support more connections and partnerships to</p> <p>25 improve the lives of New Jerseyans.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">13</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 special meeting.</p> <p>3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>4 for counsel or corrections?</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>7 motion?</p> <p>8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>9 to ratify the minutes of the January 17th,</p> <p>10 2025, meeting.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion.</p> <p>12 Any further discussion?</p> <p>13 (No response.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>15 favor, say aye?</p> <p>16 (Ayes.)</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>18 (No response.)</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>21 Item No. 2 for your consideration are</p> <p>22 applications for initial casino key employee</p> <p>23 licenses.</p> <p>24 They include: Dennis E. Adams, also</p> <p>25 known as Dennis E. McGee, Jr., Paul A. Adelaja,</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">14</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 Zackary A. DiCrocce, William J. Herflicker IV,</p> <p>3 Tracy L. Jefferson, also known as Tracy L.</p> <p>4 Smith, Kevin A. Jones, Angelyz M. Malave,</p> <p>5 Richard A. Rellosa, Brian M. Zamora-Guardado,</p> <p>6 and David Zimmer.</p> <p>7 Each has been reviewed by the Division</p> <p>8 with no objection, as well as Commission staff,</p> <p>9 with a recommendation that the ten initial</p> <p>10 casino key employee licenses identified be</p> <p>11 granted.</p> <p>12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>13 regarding any of these matters?</p> <p>14 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>16 motion?</p> <p>17 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>18 to grant the ten initial casino key employee</p> <p>19 licenses.</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p> <p>21 Any further discussion?</p> <p>22 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>24 favor, say aye?</p> <p>25 (Ayes.)</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">16</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 Jakimosy -- excuse me -- Jakimowicz, Himanshu</p> <p>3 Modi, Ian Nebbett, Craig W. Reynolds, and</p> <p>4 Stephen L. Robinson.</p> <p>5 It is recommended that those ten</p> <p>6 resubmitted casino key employee licenses be</p> <p>7 granted.</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>9 regarding any of these matters?</p> <p>10 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>12 motion?</p> <p>13 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>14 to grant the ten resubmitted casino key</p> <p>15 employee licenses.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p> <p>17 Any further discussions?</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>20 favor, say aye?</p> <p>21 (Ayes.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>23 (No response.)</p> <p>24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to, K,</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">15</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>3 (No response.)</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>6 Item No. 3 are applications for</p> <p>7 resubmitted casino key employee licenses and/or</p> <p>8 for qualification.</p> <p>9 The matters to be considered include:</p> <p>10 Harris J. Albert, Teresa M. Burke, James P.</p> <p>11 Byrnes, Angel S. Flores, Jr., also known as</p> <p>12 Angel S. Flores-Vega, Lawrence J. Garzarelli,</p> <p>13 Leanora E. Insinger, Francis M. Jakimowicz,</p> <p>14 Himanshu K. Modi, Ian G. Nebbett, Craig W.</p> <p>15 Reynolds, Margarita Rivera, also known as</p> <p>16 Margarita Garcia, Lisa M. Rubin, also known as</p> <p>17 Lisa M. Baldwin, Stephen L. Robinson, Michael</p> <p>18 R. Woodside, and Mark E. Vanderwielen.</p> <p>19 With respect to the following matters,</p> <p>20 they have been reviewed by the Division with a</p> <p>21 recommendation that they be granted as well as</p> <p>22 by Commission staff with the same.</p> <p>23 Those matters include Harris Albert,</p> <p>24 Teresa M. Burke, Angel S. Flores, Jr., Lawrence</p> <p>25 J. Garzarelli, Leanora E. Insinger, Francis M.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">17</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 Margarita Rivera, also also known as Margarita</p> <p>3 Garcia, an objection has been raised with a</p> <p>4 recommendation that this matter be remanded to</p> <p>5 the contested-case process.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>7 regarding this matter?</p> <p>8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>10 motion?</p> <p>11 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>12 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino</p> <p>13 key employee license application of Margarita</p> <p>14 Rivera, also known as Margarita Garcia.</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p> <p>16 Any further discussion?</p> <p>17 (No response.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>19 favor, say aye?</p> <p>20 (Ayes.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>22 (No response.)</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to the</p> <p>25 following, James P. Byrnes, Lisa M. Rubin, also</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">18</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 known as Lisa M. Baldwin, Michael R. Woodside,</p> <p>3 and Mark E. Vanderwielen, a separate vote will</p> <p>4 be called with respect to each for a roll call</p> <p>5 vote.</p> <p>6 First, James B. Byrnes as Senior Vice</p> <p>7 President of Casino Marketing for Golden Nugget</p> <p>8 Atlantic City, LLC.</p> <p>9 His resubmitted key license has been</p> <p>10 reviewed by the Division and Commission staff</p> <p>11 with a recommendation that it be granted as</p> <p>12 well as continued qualification.</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>14 on this matter?</p> <p>15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>17 motion?</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>19 to grant resubmitted key license and</p> <p>20 qualification.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p> <p>22 Any further discussion?</p> <p>23 (No response.)</p> <p>24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>25 vote?</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">20</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 qualification and waive the residency</p> <p>3 requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89(b).</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p> <p>5 Any further discussion?</p> <p>6 (No response.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>8 vote?</p> <p>9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?</p> <p>10 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Michael R. Woodside as</p> <p>14 Vice President, Entertainment and Marketing</p> <p>15 Services, for Hard Rock Atlantic City, LLC.</p> <p>16 Again his resubmission and qualification</p> <p>17 is reviewed. Recommendation by the Division to</p> <p>18 grant as well as for Division staff.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>20 on this matter?</p> <p>21 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>23 motion?</p> <p>24 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>25 to grant resubmitted key license and</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">19</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper.</p> <p>3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: I'm missing that third</p> <p>9 read.</p> <p>10 With respect to Lisa M. Rubin as Vice</p> <p>11 President Credit and Collections for Caesars</p> <p>12 Entertainment, Inc.</p> <p>13 Again, the resubmitted casino key</p> <p>14 employee license has been reviewed,</p> <p>15 recommendation by the Division to grant, as</p> <p>16 well as Commission staff, for the resubmitted</p> <p>17 key continued qualification and waiver of the</p> <p>18 residency.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>20 on this matter?</p> <p>21 (No response.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>23 motion?</p> <p>24 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>25 to grant resubmitted key license and</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">21</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 qualification.</p> <p>3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p> <p>4 Any further discussion?</p> <p>5 (No response.)</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>7 vote?</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Lastly, Mark E.</p> <p>13 Vanderwielen as Vice President Hotel Operations</p> <p>14 for Hard Rock Atlantic City, LLC.</p> <p>15 Again his resubmitted casino key</p> <p>16 employee license was reviewed. Recommendation</p> <p>17 to grant by the Division and Commission staff</p> <p>18 for the resubmission and for continued</p> <p>19 qualification.</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>21 on this matter?</p> <p>22 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>24 motion?</p> <p>25 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">22</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 to grant resubmitted key license and</p> <p>3 qualification.</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p> <p>5 Any further discussion?</p> <p>6 (No response.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>8 vote?</p> <p>9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?</p> <p>10 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 4 are</p> <p>14 approvals through Delegation of Authority</p> <p>15 between December 26, 2024, and January 31,</p> <p>16 2025, pursuant to Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B.</p> <p>17 We have with us Assistant Director Ealer</p> <p>18 here to review that matter with you; however,</p> <p>19 no vote is required.</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hi.</p> <p>21 MR. EALER: Good morning, Chairman</p> <p>22 Plousis and Vice Chair Cooper.</p> <p>23 For the record, I'm Patrick Ealer</p> <p>24 appearing on behalf of Commission.</p> <p>25 Between December 26, 2024, and January</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">24</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 5</p> <p>2 And on a January 31st, 2025, a temporary</p> <p>3 casino key employee license was granted to</p> <p>4 Jackie N. Trower, also known as Noni N. Trower,</p> <p>5 and Flaco N. Trower, for a dual-rate security</p> <p>6 shift supervisor and security shift manager</p> <p>7 position at Caesars Atlantic City.</p> <p>8 This memorializes the approvals that</p> <p>9 were granted by the Commission's Division of</p> <p>10 Regulatory Affairs via its delegated authority</p> <p>11 during this period, and no further action is</p> <p>12 required.</p> <p>13 Thank you.</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 5 for your</p> <p>15 consideration is request for inactivation of</p> <p>16 Dennis R. Coyle casino key employee license.</p> <p>17 Again we have Assistant Director Ealer</p> <p>18 that will review that matter with you.</p> <p>19 MR. EALER: In lieu of filing a casino</p> <p>20 key employee license review application, Dennis</p> <p>21 R. Coyle has requested to be placed on the</p> <p>22 casino key employee license approved inactive</p> <p>23 list.</p> <p>24 If this request is granted, Dennis Coyle</p> <p>25 may remain on the approved inactive list for a</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">23</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 31st, 2025, the staff of the Commission's</p> <p>3 Regulatory Affairs Division granted the</p> <p>4 following approvals via its delegated</p> <p>5 authority.</p> <p>6 On January 14th, 2025, a temporary</p> <p>7 casino key employee license was granted to</p> <p>8 Anirudh D. Parmar for a security shift</p> <p>9 supervisor position at Resorts Atlantic City.</p> <p>10 On January 16th, 2025, the temporary</p> <p>11 casino key employee license was granted to</p> <p>12 Andrew J. Cook for a life safety manager</p> <p>13 position at Ocean Casino.</p> <p>14 On January 22nd, 2025, temporary casino</p> <p>15 key employee licenses were granted to Joshua A.</p> <p>16 Cruz for a slot performance supervisor position</p> <p>17 at Bally's Atlantic City and to Yesseyda M.</p> <p>18 Santana for a dual-rate security shift</p> <p>19 supervisor and security shift manager position</p> <p>20 at Tropicana Atlantic City.</p> <p>21 On January 23rd, 2025, a temporary</p> <p>22 casino key employee license was granted to</p> <p>23 Kenneth A. Purnell, Jr., for a senior cashier</p> <p>24 services supervisor position at Harrah's</p> <p>25 Atlantic City.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">25</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 6</p> <p>2 period of up to five years.</p> <p>3 Commission staff has reviewed this</p> <p>4 request and recommends that you grant the</p> <p>5 requested relief.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>7 on this matter?</p> <p>8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>10 motion?</p> <p>11 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>12 to grant the requested relief and order that</p> <p>13 Dennis R. Coyle's casino key employee license</p> <p>14 be inactivated.</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p> <p>16 Any further discussion?</p> <p>17 (No response.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>19 favor, say aye?</p> <p>20 (Ayes.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>22 (No response.)</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>24 MR. EALER: Thank you.</p> <p>25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 is</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">26</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 6</p> <p>2 consideration of the lapsing of casino key</p> <p>3 employee licenses.</p> <p>4 Again we have Assistant Director Ealer</p> <p>5 to review those with you.</p> <p>6 MR. EALER: At this time for your</p> <p>7 consideration is the lapsing of the casino key</p> <p>8 employee licenses of the following individuals</p> <p>9 for failure to file a casino key employee</p> <p>10 license review application or request to be</p> <p>11 placed on the casino key employee license</p> <p>12 approved inactive list: Nicholas B. Devens,</p> <p>13 Richard D. Jones, Christopher J. Lent, Patricia</p> <p>14 McDonnell, and Michael J. Siberling.</p> <p>15 In each case the casino key employee</p> <p>16 license review application filing deadline has</p> <p>17 passed.</p> <p>18 Based on our review, staff recommends</p> <p>19 that the casino key employee licenses of these</p> <p>20 individuals be deemed to have lapsed.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>22 on any of these matters?</p> <p>23 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>25 motion?</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">28</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 7</p> <p>2 Counsel, appearing for the Commission.</p> <p>3 For your consideration is the</p> <p>4 resubmission application of Lilliam Troche for</p> <p>5 her casino key employee license.</p> <p>6 You have staff's memo and recommendation</p> <p>7 for this matter.</p> <p>8 Miss Troche was notified of today's</p> <p>9 proceedings.</p> <p>10 And I ask counsel for the Division to</p> <p>11 enter their appearance and proceed.</p> <p>12 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman</p> <p>13 and Commissioner. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy</p> <p>14 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of</p> <p>15 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>16 On November 6, 2024, the Division filed</p> <p>17 a letter report recommending the denial of</p> <p>18 Lilliam Troche's resubmission application for a</p> <p>19 casino key employee licensure for failing to</p> <p>20 cooperate during the Division's investigation</p> <p>21 as required by Section 89 of the Casino Control</p> <p>22 Act.</p> <p>23 Subsequently, the Commission at its</p> <p>24 December 11th, 2024, meeting remanded the</p> <p>25 matter to the contested-case process.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">27</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 7</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>3 to find that the five casino key employee</p> <p>4 licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f)</p> <p>5 of the regulations.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: And I'll second that</p> <p>7 motion.</p> <p>8 Any further discussion?</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>11 favor, say aye?</p> <p>12 (Ayes.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>14 (No response.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>16 MR. EALER: Thank you.</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 7 is</p> <p>19 consideration of the resubmission application</p> <p>20 of Lilliam Troche for a casino key employee</p> <p>21 license, Docket No. 24-0070-CR.</p> <p>22 You have Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will</p> <p>23 address that matter with you.</p> <p>24 MR. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman</p> <p>25 and Commissioner. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">29</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 7</p> <p>2 As advised by the Commission, Lilliam</p> <p>3 Troche failed to submit the requisite hearing</p> <p>4 request form and comply with the contested-case</p> <p>5 process.</p> <p>6 Therefore, based on the Applicant's</p> <p>7 nonresponsiveness and failure to comply with</p> <p>8 the contested-case process, the Division</p> <p>9 requests that Lilliam Troche's resubmission</p> <p>10 application for a casino key employee licensure</p> <p>11 be denied.</p> <p>12 Thank you.</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: And for the record, the</p> <p>14 Applicant is not present?</p> <p>15 MR. PIMPINELLI: Correct.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>17 for counsel?</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>20 motion?</p> <p>21 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>22 to: A, find Lilliam Troche disqualified</p> <p>23 pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d) and NJSA</p> <p>24 5:12-86, and NJSA 5:12-89; and, B, deny her</p> <p>25 resubmission application for a casino key</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">30</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 employee license; and, C, revoke her casino key</p> <p>3 employee license.</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p> <p>5 Any further discussion?</p> <p>6 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>8 favor, say aye?</p> <p>9 (Ayes.)</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>11 (No response.)</p> <p>12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Okay. Item No. 8 is</p> <p>14 consideration of the initial application of</p> <p>15 Vincent Marra for a casino key employee</p> <p>16 license, Docket No. 24-0068-CK.</p> <p>17 Again we have Senior Counsel Pimpenelli</p> <p>18 who will review that with you.</p> <p>19 MR. PIMPINELLI: Good morning again,</p> <p>20 Chairman and Commissioner. Teresa Pimpinelli,</p> <p>21 Senior Counsel appearing for the Commission.</p> <p>22 For your consideration is the initial</p> <p>23 application of Vincent Marra for his casino</p> <p>24 casino key employee license.</p> <p>25 You have staff's memo and recommendation</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">32</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 the contested-case process, the Division</p> <p>3 requests that Vincent Marra's application for a</p> <p>4 casino key employee licensure be denied.</p> <p>5 Thank you.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: And for the record, the</p> <p>7 Applicant is not presently here?</p> <p>8 MR. PIMPINELLI: Correct.</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: All right. Are there</p> <p>10 any questions for counsel?</p> <p>11 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>13 motion?</p> <p>14 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>15 to: A, find Vincent Marra disqualified</p> <p>16 pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d) and NJSA</p> <p>17 5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and, B, deny his</p> <p>18 initial application for a casino key employee</p> <p>19 license.</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p> <p>21 Any further discussion?</p> <p>22 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>24 favor, say aye?</p> <p>25 (Ayes.)</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">31</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 for this matter.</p> <p>3 Mr. Marra was notified of today's</p> <p>4 proceeding.</p> <p>5 I just ask counsel for the Division to</p> <p>6 enter their appearance and proceed.</p> <p>7 MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and</p> <p>8 Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney</p> <p>9 General, on behalf of Division of Gaming</p> <p>10 Enforcement.</p> <p>11 On November 4th, 2024, the Division</p> <p>12 filed a letter report recommending the denial</p> <p>13 of Vincent Marra's application for casino key</p> <p>14 employee licensure for failing to cooperate</p> <p>15 with the Division's investigation as required</p> <p>16 by Section 89 of the Casino Control Act.</p> <p>17 Subsequently, the Commission at its</p> <p>18 December 11, 2024, meeting remanded the matter</p> <p>19 to the contested-case process.</p> <p>20 As advised by the Division, Vincent</p> <p>21 Marra failed to submit the requisite hearing</p> <p>22 request form and comply with the contested-case</p> <p>23 process.</p> <p>24 Therefore, based on the Applicant's</p> <p>25 nonresponsiveness and failure to comply with</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">33</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>3 (No response.)</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>5 MR. MARTIN: Thank you.</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is</p> <p>7 consideration of the initial application of</p> <p>8 George Williams for a casino key employee</p> <p>9 license, Docket No. 24-0069-CK.</p> <p>10 Again we have Senior Counsel Pimpenelli</p> <p>11 who will review that with you.</p> <p>12 MR. PIMPINELLI: Chair and Commissioner,</p> <p>13 Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing</p> <p>14 again for the Commission.</p> <p>15 For your consideration is the initial</p> <p>16 application of George Williams for his casino</p> <p>17 key employee license.</p> <p>18 You have staff's memo and recommendation</p> <p>19 for this matter.</p> <p>20 Mr. Williams was notified of today's</p> <p>21 proceeding.</p> <p>22 I ask counsel for the Division to enter</p> <p>23 their appearance and proceed.</p> <p>24 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and</p> <p>25 Commissioner, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">34</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of</p> <p>3 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>4 On November 6, 2024, the Division filed</p> <p>5 a letter report recommending the denial of</p> <p>6 George Williams' application for casino key</p> <p>7 employee licensure for failing to cooperate</p> <p>8 during the Division's investigation as required</p> <p>9 by Section 89 of the Casino Control Act.</p> <p>10 Subsequently, the Commission at its</p> <p>11 December 11th, 2024, meeting remanded the</p> <p>12 matter to the contested-case process.</p> <p>13 As advised by the Commission, George</p> <p>14 Williams failed to submit the requisite hearing</p> <p>15 request form and comply with the contested-case</p> <p>16 process.</p> <p>17 Therefore, based on the Applicant's</p> <p>18 nonresponsiveness and failure to comply with</p> <p>19 the contested-case process, the Division</p> <p>20 requests that George Williams' application for</p> <p>21 casino key employee licensure be denied.</p> <p>22 Thank you.</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: And for the record, Mr.</p> <p>24 Williams is not here?</p> <p>25 MR. PIMPINELLI: No.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">36</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 Again we have Senior Counsel Pimpinelli</p> <p>3 that will address with you.</p> <p>4 MR. PIMPINELLI: Good morning again,</p> <p>5 Chairman and Commissioner. Teresa Pimpinelli,</p> <p>6 Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission.</p> <p>7 For your consideration is the initial</p> <p>8 application of Earl McClinton for his casino</p> <p>9 key employee license.</p> <p>10 You have staff's memo and recommendation</p> <p>11 for this matter.</p> <p>12 Mr. McClinton was notified of today's</p> <p>13 proceedings.</p> <p>14 And I would ask counsel for the Division</p> <p>15 to enter their appearance and proceed.</p> <p>16 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and</p> <p>17 Commission, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy</p> <p>18 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of</p> <p>19 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>20 On November 27th, 2024, the Division</p> <p>21 filed a letter report recommending that the</p> <p>22 application of Earl McClinton for a casino key</p> <p>23 employee license be denied for failing to</p> <p>24 cooperate in the Division's investigation into</p> <p>25 the Applicant's qualification for casino key</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">35</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>3 for counsel?</p> <p>4 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>6 motion?</p> <p>7 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>8 to: A, find George Williams disqualified</p> <p>9 pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), NJSA</p> <p>10 5:12-86, and NJSA 5:12-89; and, B, deny his</p> <p>11 initial application for a casino key employee</p> <p>12 license.</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p> <p>14 Any further discussion?</p> <p>15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>17 favor, say aye?</p> <p>18 (Ayes.)</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>20 (No response.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 10 is the</p> <p>23 consideration of the initial application of</p> <p>24 Earl McClinton for a casino key employee</p> <p>25 license, Docket No. 24-0095-CK.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">37</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 employee licensure as required by Section 89 of</p> <p>3 the Casino Control Act.</p> <p>4 Subsequently, the Commission at its</p> <p>5 December 11th, 2024, meeting remanded the</p> <p>6 meeting to matter to the contested-case</p> <p>7 process.</p> <p>8 As advised by the Commission, Earl</p> <p>9 McClinton failed submit the requisite hearing</p> <p>10 request form and comply with the contested-case</p> <p>11 process.</p> <p>12 Therefore, based on the Applicant's</p> <p>13 nonresponsiveness and failure to comply with</p> <p>14 the the contested-case process, the Division</p> <p>15 requests that Earl McClinton's application for</p> <p>16 casino key employee licensure be denied.</p> <p>17 Thank you.</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: For the record, the</p> <p>19 Applicant is not here; correct?</p> <p>20 MR. PIMPINELLI: Correct.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any questions for</p> <p>22 counsel?</p> <p>23 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>25 motion?</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">38</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>3 to: A, find Earl McClinton disqualified</p> <p>4 pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA</p> <p>5 5:12-86, and NJSA 5:12-89; and, B, deny his</p> <p>6 initial application for a casino key employee</p> <p>7 license.</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second the motion.</p> <p>9 Any further discussion?</p> <p>10 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>12 favor, say aye?</p> <p>13 (Ayes.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>15 (No response.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 11 is the</p> <p>18 stipulation of settlement in the resubmission</p> <p>19 application of Stacey Igeleke for a casino key</p> <p>20 employee license, Docket No. 24-0105-SR.</p> <p>21 Again we have Senior Counsel Pimpinelli</p> <p>22 will that address that with you.</p> <p>23 MR. PIMPINELLI: Chairman, Vice Chair</p> <p>24 Cooper, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel,</p> <p>25 appearing for the Commission.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">40</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 the Applicant here?</p> <p>3 MR. PIMPINELLI: No.</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: No.</p> <p>5 Are there any questions for counsel?</p> <p>6 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>8 motion?</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>10 to approve the stipulation of settlement</p> <p>11 between the Division and Applicant and grant</p> <p>12 the resubmission application of Stacey Igeleke</p> <p>13 for a casino key employee license subject to</p> <p>14 compliance with the terms and conditions as</p> <p>15 provided for in the stipulation.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p> <p>17 Any further discussion?</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>20 favor, say aye?</p> <p>21 (Ayes.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>23 (No response.)</p> <p>24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">39</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 For your consideration is the</p> <p>3 stipulation of settlement for the resubmission</p> <p>4 application of Stacey Igeleke for her casino</p> <p>5 key employee license which, if approved, will</p> <p>6 be valid through April of 2028 subject to</p> <p>7 certain conditions.</p> <p>8 You have staff's memo and recommendation</p> <p>9 for this matter.</p> <p>10 I would ask counsel for the Division to</p> <p>11 enter their appearance and proceed.</p> <p>12 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and</p> <p>13 Commissioner, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy</p> <p>14 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of</p> <p>15 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>16 You have the Division's report along</p> <p>17 with a stipulation of settlement that has been</p> <p>18 entered with Stacey Igeleke.</p> <p>19 The Division respectfully requests that</p> <p>20 the stipulation be approved as submitted and</p> <p>21 recommends the continued casino key employee</p> <p>22 licensure of Stacey Igeleke subject to the</p> <p>23 terms and conditions of the stipulation.</p> <p>24 Thank you.</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record, is</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">41</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 consideration of the initial application of</p> <p>3 Tunde Dada for a casino key employee license,</p> <p>4 Docket No. 25-0003-SI.</p> <p>5 Again we have Senior Counsel Pimpinelli</p> <p>6 to review that with you.</p> <p>7 MR. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Vice Chair</p> <p>8 Cooper, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel,</p> <p>9 appearing for the Commission.</p> <p>10 For your consideration is the</p> <p>11 stipulation of settlement of Tunde Dada, for a</p> <p>12 casino key employee license which, if approved,</p> <p>13 will be valid through February of 2020. I'm</p> <p>14 sorry. 2030.</p> <p>15 You have staff's memo and recommendation</p> <p>16 for this matter.</p> <p>17 Mr. Dada was notified of today's</p> <p>18 proceedings.</p> <p>19 I would just ask counsel for the</p> <p>20 Division to enter their appearance and proceed.</p> <p>21 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and</p> <p>22 Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy</p> <p>23 Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of</p> <p>24 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>25 You have the Division's report along</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">42</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 with the stipulation of settlement that has</p> <p>3 been entered with the Applicant.</p> <p>4 The Division respectfully requests that</p> <p>5 the stipulation be approved as submitted and</p> <p>6 recommends the granting of the Applicant's</p> <p>7 casino key employee license subject to the</p> <p>8 terms and conditions in the stipulation.</p> <p>9 Thank you.</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record,</p> <p>11 the Applicant is not here?</p> <p>12 MR. PIMPINELLI: Correct.</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>14 for counsel?</p> <p>15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>17 motion?</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>19 to approve the stipulation of settlement</p> <p>20 between the Division and Applicant and grant</p> <p>21 the initial application of Tunde Dada for a</p> <p>22 casino key employee license subject to</p> <p>23 compliance with the terms and conditions as</p> <p>24 provided for in the stipulation.</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">44</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 You have staff's memo and recommendation</p> <p>3 for this matter.</p> <p>4 Mr. Williams was notified of today's</p> <p>5 proceedings.</p> <p>6 I'd ask counsel for the Division to</p> <p>7 enter their appearance and proceed.</p> <p>8 MS. FIEKIEWICZ: Chairman and</p> <p>9 Commissioner, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy</p> <p>10 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of</p> <p>11 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>12 You have the Division's report along</p> <p>13 with the stipulation of settlement that has</p> <p>14 been entered with the Applicant.</p> <p>15 The Division respectfully requests that</p> <p>16 the stipulation be approved as submitted and</p> <p>17 recommends the granting of the Applicant's</p> <p>18 casino key employee license subject to the</p> <p>19 terms and conditions of the stipulation.</p> <p>20 Thank you.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: And for the record, Mr.</p> <p>22 Williams is not present?</p> <p>23 MR. PIMPINELLI: Correct.</p> <p>24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>25 for counsel?</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">43</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 Any further discussion?</p> <p>3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>5 favor, say aye?</p> <p>6 (Ayes.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>8 (No response.)</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is</p> <p>11 consideration of the initial application of</p> <p>12 Richard Williams for a casino key employee</p> <p>13 license, Docket No. 25-0014-SI.</p> <p>14 Again we have Senior Counsel Pimpinelli</p> <p>15 to review it.</p> <p>16 MR. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and Vice Chair</p> <p>17 Cooper, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel,</p> <p>18 appearing again for the Commission.</p> <p>19 For your consideration is the</p> <p>20 stipulation of settlement for Richard Williams'</p> <p>21 initial application for a casino key employee</p> <p>22 license.</p> <p>23 If approved, his license will be valid</p> <p>24 through February of 2030 subject to certain</p> <p>25 conditions.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">45</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 14</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>4 motion?</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>6 to approve the stipulation of settlement</p> <p>7 between the Division and Applicant and grant</p> <p>8 the initial application of Richard Williams for</p> <p>9 a casino key employee license subject to</p> <p>10 compliance with the terms and conditions as</p> <p>11 provided for in the stipulation.</p> <p>12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion.</p> <p>13 Any further discussion?</p> <p>14 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>16 favor, say aye?</p> <p>17 (Ayes.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>19 (No response.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 14,</p> <p>22 consideration of the initial application of</p> <p>23 Keith Purnell for a casino key employee</p> <p>24 license, Docket No. 25-0015-SI.</p> <p>25 Again we have Senior Counsel Pimpinelli</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">46</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 14</p> <p>2 to review it.</p> <p>3 MR. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>4 Commissioner, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior</p> <p>5 Counsel, appearing again for the Commission.</p> <p>6 Before you is a stipulation of</p> <p>7 settlement for the initial application of Keith</p> <p>8 Purnell for a casino key employee license. If</p> <p>9 approved, Mr. Purnell's license will be valid</p> <p>10 through February of 2030, subject to certain</p> <p>11 conditions.</p> <p>12 You have staff's memo and recommendation</p> <p>13 for this matter.</p> <p>14 Mr. Purnell was notified of today's</p> <p>15 proceedings.</p> <p>16 And I just ask that counsel for the</p> <p>17 Division enter their appearance and proceed.</p> <p>18 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and</p> <p>19 Commissioner, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy</p> <p>20 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of</p> <p>21 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>22 You have the Division's report along</p> <p>23 with a stipulation of settlement that has been</p> <p>24 entered with the Applicant.</p> <p>25 The Division respectfully requests that</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">48</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 favor, say aye?</p> <p>3 (Ayes.)</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>5 (No response.)</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>8 Item No. 15 is consideration of the</p> <p>9 motion to transfer the initial application of</p> <p>10 Marshall Davis for a casino key employee</p> <p>11 license to the Division of Gaming Enforcement</p> <p>12 for additional investigation, Docket Nos.</p> <p>13 22-0055-CK and 23-0004-RC.</p> <p>14 Again we have Senior Counsel Pimpinelli</p> <p>15 to address that with you.</p> <p>16 MS. PIMPINELLI: Teresa Pimpinelli,</p> <p>17 Senior Counsel, for the Commission.</p> <p>18 The final matter for you today is a</p> <p>19 motion filed by the Division seeking a ruling</p> <p>20 from the Commission to return the pending</p> <p>21 contested case of the initial application of</p> <p>22 Marshall Davis for his casino key employee</p> <p>23 license back to the Division for additional</p> <p>24 investigation.</p> <p>25 Mr. Davis was notified of today's</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">47</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 14</p> <p>2 the stipulation be approved as submitted and</p> <p>3 recommends the granting of the Applicant's</p> <p>4 casino key employee license subject to the</p> <p>5 terms and conditions of the stipulation.</p> <p>6 Thank you.</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: And Mr. Purnell is not</p> <p>8 here; correct?</p> <p>9 MR. PIMPINELLI: Correct.</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>11 for counsel?</p> <p>12 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>14 motion?</p> <p>15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>16 to approve the stipulation of settlement</p> <p>17 between the Division and Applicant and grant</p> <p>18 the initial application of Keith Purnell for a</p> <p>19 casino key employee license subject to</p> <p>20 compliance with the terms and conditions as</p> <p>21 provided for in the stipulation.</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p> <p>23 Any further discussion?</p> <p>24 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">49</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 proceedings.</p> <p>3 I would ask counsel for the Division to</p> <p>4 enter their appearance and proceed.</p> <p>5 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and</p> <p>6 Commissioner, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy</p> <p>7 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of</p> <p>8 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>9 The Division filed a report dated</p> <p>10 February 28th, 2023, recommending the denial of</p> <p>11 the application of Marshall Davis for a casino</p> <p>12 key employee license.</p> <p>13 Due to the Applicant's incurring</p> <p>14 qualifying -- or disqualifying criminal</p> <p>15 charges, which were pending at the time, as</p> <p>16 well as noted financial issues.</p> <p>17 The matter is remanded to the</p> <p>18 contested-case process and placed in deferral</p> <p>19 status pending the adjudication of the criminal</p> <p>20 matter. The criminal matter has been</p> <p>21 adjudicated. And consequently, the Division</p> <p>22 will need to conduct its own investigation into</p> <p>23 the alleged conduct that led to the criminal</p> <p>24 charges in order to conduct a full and complete</p> <p>25 investigation of the Applicant's qualifications</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">50</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 for casino key employee licensure.</p> <p>3 Accordingly, the Division requests this</p> <p>4 matter be transferred from the contested-case</p> <p>5 process and referred back to the investigative</p> <p>6 process with the Division so that as required</p> <p>7 by Section 76b and 76c of the Casino Control</p> <p>8 Act a thorough investigation can be completed</p> <p>9 and the relevant issues can be established with</p> <p>10 the Division's recommendation to the Commission</p> <p>11 as has been the Commission's longstanding</p> <p>12 practice under similar circumstances in the</p> <p>13 past.</p> <p>14 Thank you.</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: For the record, Mr.</p> <p>16 Davis is not here?</p> <p>17 MR. PIMPINELLI: Correct.</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any question for counsel</p> <p>19 on this matter?</p> <p>20 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>22 motion?</p> <p>23 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>24 to grant the requested relief and order that</p> <p>25 the initial application of Marshall Davis for a</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">52</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 18</p> <p>2 This matter initially came before the</p> <p>3 Commission by way of a petition, PRN 1152402.</p> <p>4 That was dated April 22, 2024. And it sought</p> <p>5 the temporary qualification of Miss Cornell to</p> <p>6 serve as the Director of the Board of Directors</p> <p>7 and a member of the Fertitta Entertainment</p> <p>8 Audit Committee. That was granted by the</p> <p>9 Commission at its June 12 meeting and reflected</p> <p>10 in Resolution 24-06-12-13.</p> <p>11 Subsequently, by letter dated January</p> <p>12 15, 2025, counsel for Golden Nugget advised</p> <p>13 that Miss Cornell was not to be a director, and</p> <p>14 that the Audit Committee was at the GNAC</p> <p>15 Holdings, LLC, level.</p> <p>16 With that note -- with that</p> <p>17 notification, the matter before you is the</p> <p>18 consideration of the plenary qualification of</p> <p>19 Miss Cornell to serve as a member of the Audit</p> <p>20 Committee of GNAC Holdings.</p> <p>21 You have counsel for the Division</p> <p>22 present. Via Zoom I think. Yes. And counsel</p> <p>23 for GNAC present. And with your permission I</p> <p>24 ask that they enter their appearances and</p> <p>25 address the Commission correctly.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">51</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 18</p> <p>2 casino key employee license be transferred back</p> <p>3 to the Division of Gaming Enforcement in order</p> <p>4 to fully complete the investigation.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p> <p>6 Any further discussion?</p> <p>7 (No response.)</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>9 favor, say aye?</p> <p>10 (Ayes.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>12 (No response.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>15 Mr. Chairman, with your permission as a</p> <p>16 courtesy, I would propose that we take Agenda</p> <p>17 Item 18, which is of Dona Cornell's plenary</p> <p>18 qualification, next and then the Diana</p> <p>19 Castrillon matter with Pat Madamba and then</p> <p>20 return to regular order. Permission granted?</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 18 is</p> <p>23 consideration of the plenary qualification of</p> <p>24 Donna H. Cornell to serve as a member of the</p> <p>25 Audit Committee of GNAC Holdings, LLC.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">53</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 18</p> <p>2 MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning, Chair,</p> <p>3 Vice Chair, Pacifico Agnellini from Brownstein</p> <p>4 Hyatt Farber Schreck on behalf of Golden Nugget</p> <p>5 Atlantic City, LLC, the casino licensee, and</p> <p>6 its direct holding company, GNAC Holdings, LLC.</p> <p>7 MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning, Chairman</p> <p>8 and Vice Chair Cooper. Tracy Richardson,</p> <p>9 Deputy Attorney General, for the Division of</p> <p>10 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the</p> <p>12 petition for the plenary qualification of Dona</p> <p>13 Cornell to serve as a member of the Audit</p> <p>14 Committee of GNAC Holdings, LLC, which is -- as</p> <p>15 I indicated, is the direct parent of the casino</p> <p>16 licensee which is where the Audit Committee</p> <p>17 sits.</p> <p>18 Miss Cornell is with us today via Zoom</p> <p>19 if you have any questions for her.</p> <p>20 Otherwise, we have reviewed the</p> <p>21 resolution and the report, and we would ask</p> <p>22 that you grant the plenary qualification.</p> <p>23 Thank you.</p> <p>24 MS. RICHARDSON: You have the Division's</p> <p>25 report dated January 28th, 2025, recommending</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">54</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 18</p> <p>2 the plenary qualification of Dona Cornell.</p> <p>3 We have also reviewed the draft</p> <p>4 resolution and have no objections to it.</p> <p>5 Thank you.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>7 for counsel on this matter?</p> <p>8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>10 motion?</p> <p>11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: One second, Mr.</p> <p>12 Chairman.</p> <p>13 MR. AGNELLINI: We would -- I would just</p> <p>14 ask if Miss Cornell -- if she would just greet</p> <p>15 the Commission, enter her appearance. She's</p> <p>16 there.</p> <p>17 MS. CORNELL: I'm here.</p> <p>18 MR. AGNELLINI: Okay. If there's any</p> <p>19 questions. Otherwise, as I said, I'd ask that</p> <p>20 you approve the resolution.</p> <p>21 Thank you.</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any questions for</p> <p>23 Miss Cornell?</p> <p>24 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay. Hearing no</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">56</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 Borgata Hotel Casino & Spa.</p> <p>3 This matter was initiated by Petition</p> <p>4 PRN 1552402 which was dated June 3, 2024,</p> <p>5 seeking the temporary key licensure and</p> <p>6 temporary qualification of Miss Castrillon for</p> <p>7 the position indicated.</p> <p>8 You considered it at your June 12, 2024,</p> <p>9 public meeting. Temporary key licensure and</p> <p>10 temporary qualification was granted and</p> <p>11 reflected in Commission Resolution No.</p> <p>12 24-06-12-15.</p> <p>13 You have before you now Miss</p> <p>14 Castrillon's plenary qualification.</p> <p>15 You have counsel for MDDC, doing</p> <p>16 business as Borgata, on Zoom as well as counsel</p> <p>17 for the Division via Zoom.</p> <p>18 And with your permission, I ask that</p> <p>19 they enter their appearances and proceed.</p> <p>20 MR. MADAMBA: Good morning, Chair</p> <p>21 Plousis, Vice Chair Cooper, Commissioner</p> <p>22 Mollineaux. Pat Madamba, Senior Vice President</p> <p>23 and Legal Counsel of MGM Resorts International,</p> <p>24 Marina District Development Company, on behalf</p> <p>25 of them and Miss Castrillon.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">55</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 questions, is there a motion?</p> <p>3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>4 to adopt the draft resolution and find Dona</p> <p>5 Cornell qualified to serve as a member of the</p> <p>6 Audit Committee for GNAC Holdings, LLC, in</p> <p>7 accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC</p> <p>8 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I'll second that motion.</p> <p>10 Any further discussion?</p> <p>11 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>13 vote?</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?</p> <p>15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>18 MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Now for consideration</p> <p>21 of the Agenda Item 17, which is the initial</p> <p>22 casino key employee licensure and plenary</p> <p>23 qualification of Diana M. Castrillon to serve</p> <p>24 as Vice President of Human Resources, Marina</p> <p>25 District Development Company, LLC, d/b/a</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">57</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning, Mr.</p> <p>3 Chairman and Vice Chairman. Tracy Richardson</p> <p>4 on behalf of Division of Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>5 MR. MADAMBA: I've had an opportunity to</p> <p>6 review the draft resolution, and it's fine in</p> <p>7 form and substance.</p> <p>8 Accordingly, we respectfully request</p> <p>9 that the license be issued as well as the</p> <p>10 plenary qualification.</p> <p>11 Thank you.</p> <p>12 MS. RICHARDSON: The Division filed its</p> <p>13 report dated January 3rd, 2025, which</p> <p>14 recommended the plenary casino key employee</p> <p>15 licensure as well as qualification for Diana</p> <p>16 Castrillon.</p> <p>17 We have also reviewed the draft</p> <p>18 resolution and have no objections.</p> <p>19 Thank you.</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>21 for counsel in this matter?</p> <p>22 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>24 motion?</p> <p>25 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">58</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 16</p> <p>2 to adopt the draft resolution and: A, grant an</p> <p>3 initial casino key employee license to Diana M.</p> <p>4 Castrillon pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(b); and, B,</p> <p>5 find Miss Castrillon qualified to serve as Vice</p> <p>6 President of Human Resources for Marina</p> <p>7 District Development Company, LLC, in</p> <p>8 accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC</p> <p>9 13:69C-2.6.</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion.</p> <p>11 Any further discussion?</p> <p>12 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>14 vote?</p> <p>15 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?</p> <p>16 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yeah.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>20 MR. MADAMBA: Thank you.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Returning to the</p> <p>22 regular order, Item No. 16, which is the</p> <p>23 consideration of the initial casino key</p> <p>24 employee licensure and plenary qualification of</p> <p>25 David B. Zerfing to serve as Vice President of</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">60</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 16</p> <p>2 Chairman and Vice Chair Cooper. Tracy</p> <p>3 Richardson for the Division of Gaming</p> <p>4 Enforcement.</p> <p>5 MR. AGNELLINI: As indicated, before you</p> <p>6 today is a petition seeking the issuance of the</p> <p>7 initial casino key employee license and the</p> <p>8 plenary qualification of Mr. Zerfing to serve</p> <p>9 as the Vice President of the Finance and Chief</p> <p>10 Financial Officer for casino licensee, Golden</p> <p>11 Nugget Atlantic City, LLC.</p> <p>12 We have reviewed the report. We have</p> <p>13 reviewed the resolution. We have no comments,</p> <p>14 and would ask that you approve the resolution.</p> <p>15 Thank you.</p> <p>16 MS. RICHARDSON: The Division filed its</p> <p>17 report dated January 2nd, 2025, which</p> <p>18 recommends the plenary casino key employee</p> <p>19 licensure as well as qualification for David</p> <p>20 Zerfing.</p> <p>21 We have also reviewed the draft</p> <p>22 resolution and have no objections.</p> <p>23 Thank you.</p> <p>24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>25 for counsel?</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">59</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 16</p> <p>2 Finance and Chief Financial Officer for Golden</p> <p>3 Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, doing business as</p> <p>4 Golden Nugget Atlantic City.</p> <p>5 This matter was initiated by Petition</p> <p>6 PRN 1362402 [sic] that was dated May 14, 2024,</p> <p>7 seeking the temporary qualification of Mr.</p> <p>8 Zerfing to serve as Vice President of Finance</p> <p>9 and Chief Financial Officer as indicated.</p> <p>10 You considered the request at your June</p> <p>11 12, 2024, public meeting. Temporary licensure</p> <p>12 and temporary qualification was granted and</p> <p>13 reflected in Resolution 24-06-12-14.</p> <p>14 You're now here for consideration of the</p> <p>15 initial casino key employee licensure and</p> <p>16 plenary qualification of Mr. Zerfing.</p> <p>17 You have counsel for the Division, I</p> <p>18 think back on Zoom, and counsel for Golden</p> <p>19 Nugget present in person. And with your</p> <p>20 permission, I ask that they proceed.</p> <p>21 MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning, Mr.</p> <p>22 Chairman, Vice Chair. Pacifico Agnellini on</p> <p>23 behalf of Golden Nugget, LLC, and Mr. David</p> <p>24 Zerfing.</p> <p>25 MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning again,</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">61</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 19</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>4 motion?</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>6 to adopt the draft resolution and: A, grant an</p> <p>7 initial casino key employee license to David B.</p> <p>8 Zerfing pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89; and, B, find</p> <p>9 Mr. Zerfing qualified to serve as Vice</p> <p>10 President of Finance and Chief Financial</p> <p>11 Officer for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC,</p> <p>12 in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85 and NJSA</p> <p>13 5:12-89 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion.</p> <p>15 Any further discussion?</p> <p>16 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>18 vote?</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?</p> <p>20 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>23 MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 19 is</p> <p>25 consideration of the plenary qualification of</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">62</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 19</p> <p>2 Kim Harris-Jones to serve as Director and Audit</p> <p>3 Committee Member, Caesars Entertainment, Inc.</p> <p>4 This matter was initiated by petition,</p> <p>5 PRN 1452401 dated May 24, 2024, by casino</p> <p>6 licensees Harrah's Atlantic City, Caesars</p> <p>7 Atlantic City, Tropicana Atlantic City,</p> <p>8 Internet Gaming Affiliate CIE NJ, and, of</p> <p>9 course, the ultimate holding company, Caesars</p> <p>10 Entertainment, Inc., seeking Miss Harris-Jones'</p> <p>11 temporary qualification to serve as a director</p> <p>12 and member of Caesars Entertainment's Board of</p> <p>13 Directors.</p> <p>14 Subsequently, she was appointed to serve</p> <p>15 as a member of CEI's Audit Committee. You</p> <p>16 granted the temporary request at your June 12,</p> <p>17 2024, meeting as reflected in Resolution</p> <p>18 24-06-12-11.</p> <p>19 Before you now is her plenary</p> <p>20 qualification. And you have counsel for CEI as</p> <p>21 well as counsel for Division present. And with</p> <p>22 your permission, I ask that they enter their</p> <p>23 appearances and proceed.</p> <p>24 MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning, Chair,</p> <p>25 Vice Chair. Pacifico Agnellini on behalf of</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">64</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 20</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>4 motion?</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>6 to adopt the draft resolution and find Kim</p> <p>7 Harris-Jones qualified to serve as a director</p> <p>8 and audit committee member for Caesars</p> <p>9 Entertainment, Inc., in accordance with NJSA</p> <p>10 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion.</p> <p>12 Any further discussion?</p> <p>13 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>15 vote?</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?</p> <p>17 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>20 MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 20 is the</p> <p>23 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment Inc.,</p> <p>24 William Hill US Holdco, Inc., and Caesars</p> <p>25 Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC,</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">63</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 19</p> <p>2 Caesars Entertainment, Inc., and its licensed</p> <p>3 New Jersey casino operators.</p> <p>4 MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Connor</p> <p>5 Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of</p> <p>6 Division of Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>7 MR. AGNELLINI: As indicated, before you</p> <p>8 today is the petition seeking the plenary</p> <p>9 qualification of Kim Harris-Jones to serve as a</p> <p>10 Director of Caesars Entertainment, Inc., as</p> <p>11 well as a member of its Audit Committee.</p> <p>12 We have reviewed the draft resolution,</p> <p>13 have no comments, and would ask that you</p> <p>14 approve same.</p> <p>15 Thank you.</p> <p>16 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a report</p> <p>17 on January 31st, 2025, recommending the plenary</p> <p>18 qualification of Kim Harris-Jones to serve as</p> <p>19 Director and Audit Committee Member for Caesars</p> <p>20 Entertainment, Inc.</p> <p>21 We have reviewed the draft resolution</p> <p>22 and have no objection to it.</p> <p>23 Thank you.</p> <p>24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>25 for counsel on this matter?</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">65</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 20</p> <p>2 requesting permission for James Moody to assume</p> <p>3 the duties and exercise the powers of Senior</p> <p>4 Vice President, Digital Technology, for William</p> <p>5 Hill US Holdco, Inc.</p> <p>6 This matter was initiated by a petition,</p> <p>7 PRN 0282501, dated January 28, 2025, filed by</p> <p>8 casino licensee and internet gaming affiliate,</p> <p>9 Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey,</p> <p>10 CIE NJ, and both its holding companies,</p> <p>11 qualified Caesars Entertainment, Inc., and</p> <p>12 William Hill US Holdco, Inc., seeking the</p> <p>13 temporary qualification of Mr. Moody to serve</p> <p>14 in the position indicated.</p> <p>15 We have counsel for the Division present</p> <p>16 as well as counsel for CEI and its casino</p> <p>17 licensee, Caesars Interactive Entertainment.</p> <p>18 And with your permission, I ask that he address</p> <p>19 the Commission.</p> <p>20 MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning, Chair,</p> <p>21 Vice Chair. Pacifico Agnellini, Brownstein</p> <p>22 Hyatt Farber Schreck, on behalf of Caesars</p> <p>23 Entertainment, Inc., William Hill US Holdco,</p> <p>24 Inc., and Caesars Interactive Entertainment New</p> <p>25 Jersey, LLC.</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">66</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 20</p> <p>2 MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chair and</p> <p>3 Vice Chair. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney</p> <p>4 General, on behalf of Division of Gaming</p> <p>5 Enforcement.</p> <p>6 MR. AGNELLINE: Before you today is the</p> <p>7 petition seeking the temporary qualification of</p> <p>8 Mr. James Moody to allow him to assume the</p> <p>9 duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice</p> <p>10 President, Digital Technology, for William Hill</p> <p>11 US Holdco, Inc.</p> <p>12 We have reviewed the proposed</p> <p>13 resolution, have no comments, and would ask</p> <p>14 that you approve same.</p> <p>15 Thank you.</p> <p>16 MR. MARTIN: On January 31st, the</p> <p>17 Division filed a letter of no objection to</p> <p>18 James Moody acting as and performing the duties</p> <p>19 of Senior Vice President, Digital Technology,</p> <p>20 for William Hill US Holdco, Inc., pending</p> <p>21 plenary qualification.</p> <p>22 We have reviewed the draft resolution</p> <p>23 and have no objection.</p> <p>24 Thank you.</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">68</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 21</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Last item, No. 21 is</p> <p>3 the plenary qualification of Vince C. Agro to</p> <p>4 serve as Senior Vice President, Customer</p> <p>5 Experience, for William Hill US Holdco.</p> <p>6 Not for qualification. This matter was</p> <p>7 initiated by Petition PRN 0282502 dated January</p> <p>8 28, 2025, filed by casino licensee Internet</p> <p>9 Gaming Affiliate, Caesars Interactive</p> <p>10 Entertainment, LLC, and both qualified holding</p> <p>11 companies, Caesars Entertainment, Inc., and</p> <p>12 William Hill US Holdco, Inc., seeking the</p> <p>13 plenary qualification of Mr. Agro.</p> <p>14 The plenary qualification request is</p> <p>15 based on Mr. Agro's recent plenary</p> <p>16 qualification by the Division of Gaming</p> <p>17 Enforcement by Order dated March 22, 2024, as a</p> <p>18 qualifier of casino service industry enterprise</p> <p>19 license holder William Hill New Jersey, Inc.</p> <p>20 The Division also filed a preliminary</p> <p>21 report addressing Mr. Agro's qualification for</p> <p>22 the Commission.</p> <p>23 You have counsel for CEI, et cetera, and</p> <p>24 the Division. And with your permission, I ask</p> <p>25 that they enter appear appearance again and</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">67</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 20</p> <p>2 for counsel?</p> <p>3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>5 motion?</p> <p>6 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>7 to adopt the draft resolution and authorize</p> <p>8 James Moody, on a temporary basis and prior to</p> <p>9 this plenary qualification, to assume the</p> <p>10 duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice</p> <p>11 President, Digital Technology, for William Hill</p> <p>12 US Holdco, Inc., pending plenary qualification</p> <p>13 subject to the conditions contained in NJSA</p> <p>14 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion.</p> <p>16 Any further discussion?</p> <p>17 (No response.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>19 vote?</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?</p> <p>21 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>24 MR. AGNELLINE: Thank you.</p> <p>25 MR. MARTIN: Thank you.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">69</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 21</p> <p>2 address the matter.</p> <p>3 MR. AGNELLINE: Good morning, Chair,</p> <p>4 Vice Chair. Pacifico Agnellini on behalf of</p> <p>5 Caesars Entertainment, Inc., William Hill US</p> <p>6 Holdco, Inc, and Caesars Interactive</p> <p>7 Entertainment, LLC.</p> <p>8 MR. MARTIN: Good morning. Connor</p> <p>9 Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of</p> <p>10 Division of Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>11 MR. AGNELLINE: Before you is a petition</p> <p>12 seeking the plenary qualification of Vincent</p> <p>13 Agro to allow him to serve as the Senior Vice</p> <p>14 President of Customer Experience for William</p> <p>15 Hill US Holdco, Inc.</p> <p>16 We have reviewed the proposed</p> <p>17 resolution, have no comments, and would ask</p> <p>18 that you approve same.</p> <p>19 Thank you.</p> <p>20 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a report</p> <p>21 on February 4th, 2025, recommending the plenary</p> <p>22 qualification of Vincent Agro to serve as</p> <p>23 Senior Vice President of Customer Experience</p> <p>24 for William Hill US Holdco, Inc.</p> <p>25 We have reviewed the draft resolution</p>

<p style="text-align: right;">70</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 21</p> <p>2 and submitted a minor edit for consideration.</p> <p>3 Thank you.</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>5 for counsel on this matter?</p> <p>6 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>8 motion?</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>10 to adopt the draft resolution and find Vince C.</p> <p>11 Agro qualified to serve as Senior Vice</p> <p>12 President of Customer Service for William Hill</p> <p>13 US Holdco, Inc., in accordance with NJSA</p> <p>14 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I second that motion.</p> <p>16 Any further discussion?</p> <p>17 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>19 vote?</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?</p> <p>21 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>24 MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you.</p> <p>25 MR. MARTIN: Thank you.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">72</p> <p>1</p> <p>2 meeting and extend my very sincere</p> <p>3 congratulations to Patrick Ealer on your new</p> <p>4 position. Again, sincere congratulations and</p> <p>5 best wishes.</p> <p>6 And I just wanted to add that as well.</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: I concur with your</p> <p>8 comments, Vice Chairman. Thank you.</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR COOPER: And with that being</p> <p>10 said, I'll make a motion.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: You have a motion?</p> <p>12 I'll second that motion.</p> <p>13 All in in favor, say aye?</p> <p>14 (Ayes.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting now adjourned.</p> <p>16 (Public Meeting 25-02-14 was adjourned</p> <p>17 at 11:30 a.m.)</p> <p>18 - - -</p> <p>19</p> <p>20</p> <p>21</p> <p>22</p> <p>23</p> <p>24</p> <p>25</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">71</p> <p>1</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>3 In accordance with Resolution</p> <p>4 24-12-11-03 [sic], the next closed session</p> <p>5 shall be held on Wednesday, March 12, 2025, at</p> <p>6 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: This is the public</p> <p>8 participation portion of the meeting.</p> <p>9 Is there anyone from the public that</p> <p>10 wishes to speak?</p> <p>11 (No response.)</p> <p>12 Miss Fauntleroy, do we have any e-mail</p> <p>13 comments?</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chairman, I have</p> <p>15 been advised that we do not.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay. The public</p> <p>17 participation portion of the meeting is now</p> <p>18 closed.</p> <p>19 Is there a motion to adjourn?</p> <p>20 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>21 would like to make the motion, but may I just</p> <p>22 say something?</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>24 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Okay. I just want</p> <p>25 to swing back to the very beginning of our</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">73</p> <p>1 CERTIFICATE</p> <p>2</p> <p>3 I, M. DARLENE ENGEL, a Certified Court Reporter</p> <p>4 and Notary Public of the State of New Jersey, certify</p> <p>5 that the foregoing is a true and accurate transcript</p> <p>6 of the proceedings.</p> <p>7</p> <p>8 I further certify that I am neither attorney, of</p> <p>9 counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the</p> <p>10 parties to the action; further that I am not a</p> <p>11 relative or employee of any attorney or counsel</p> <p>12 employed in this case; nor am I financially interested</p> <p>13 in the action.</p> <p>14</p> <p>15</p> <p>16</p> <p>17</p> <p>18</p> <p>19 -----</p> <p>20 M. DARLENE ENGEL, CCR License No 30XI0102300</p> <p>21 Dated: February 16, 2025</p> <p>22 My Notary Commission Expires on</p> <p>23 November 21, 2029</p> <p>24 NJ ID No: 50117353</p> <p>25</p>

A			
a.m 1:10, 10	adopt 55:4	allow 66:8	17:13 24:20
4:2 5:2 6:2	58:2 61:6	69:13	26:10, 16
7:2 71:6	64:6 67:7	and/or 4:13	27:19 28:4
72:17	70:10	15:7	28:18 29:10
a/k/a 4:6, 9, 14	advancement	Andrew 23:12	29:25 30:14
4:16, 20, 21	11:12	Angel 4:16, 16	30:23 31:13
ability 10:11	advise 7:5	15:11, 12, 24	32:3, 18 33:7
able 8:8 10:7	advised 29:2	Angelyz 4:10	33:16 34:6
accept 8:12	31:20 34:13	14:4	34:20 35:11
access 8:9	37:8 52:12	Anirudh 23:8	35:23 36:8
10:13	71:15	annual 7:11	36:22 37:15
accurate 73:5	Affairs 2:10	answer 9:7	38:6, 19 39:4
Act 7:8 28:22	2:11 9:19, 20	appear 68:25	40:12 41:2
31:16 34:9	11:17 23:3	appearance	42:21 43:11
37:3 50:8	24:10	28:11 31:6	43:21 45:8
acting 66:18	affiliate 62:8	33:23 36:15	45:22 46:7
action 11:19	65:8 68:9	39:11 41:20	47:18 48:9
24:11 73:10	agenda 4:1 5:1	44:7 46:17	48:21 49:11
73:13	6:1 9:22	49:4 54:15	50:25
Adams 4:6	12:3 51:16	68:25	applications
13:24	55:21	appearances	4:5, 12 13:22
add 72:6	Agnellini 3:4	52:24 56:19	15:6
additional 6:5	3:10, 13, 16	62:23	appointed
48:12, 23	3:18 53:2, 3	appearing	62:14
address 7:19	53:11 54:13	22:24 28:2	approval 9:15
8:3 27:23	54:18 55:18	30:21 33:13	9:16 12:24
36:3 38:22	59:21, 22	36:6 38:25	approvals 5:3
48:15 52:25	60:5 61:23	41:9 43:18	22:14 23:4
65:18 69:2	62:24, 25	46:5	24:8
addressing	63:7 64:20	Applicant	approve 40:10
68:21	65:20, 21	29:14 32:7	42:19 45:6
Adelaja 4:7	66:6 67:24	37:19 40:2	47:16 54:20
13:25	69:3, 4, 11	40:11 42:3	60:14 63:14
adjourn 71:19	70:24	42:11, 20	66:14 69:18
adjourned	ago 9:23	44:14 45:7	approved 24:22
72:15, 16	Agro 6:22 68:3	46:24 47:17	24:25 26:12
adjournment	68:13 69:13	Applicant's	39:5, 20
8:18	69:22 70:11	29:6 31:24	41:12 42:5
adjourns 7:21	Agro's 68:15	34:17 36:25	43:23 44:16
adjudicated	68:21	37:12 42:6	46:9 47:2
49:21	Albert 4:14	44:17 47:3	April 39:6
adjudication	15:10, 23	49:13, 25	52:4
49:19	ALISA 2:3	application	area 11:23
Administrator	alleged 49:23	5:10, 12, 14	Assistant 2:10
9:19	Allegiance	5:16, 18, 20	9:18 11:16
	7:23, 24	5:22, 24 6:3	22:17 24:17

26:4	40:20 43:5	34:2 36:18	68:9,11 69:5
ASSOCIATES	45:16 48:2	39:14 41:23	69:6
1:22	51:9 72:13	44:10 46:20	call 9:8 18:4
assume 6:19	Ayes 12:19, 22	49:7 53:4	18:24 20:7
65:2 66:8	13:16, 19	56:24 57:4	21:6 22:7
67:9	14:25 15:4	59:23 62:25	55:12 58:13
Atlantic 1:8	16:21, 24	63:5 65:22	61:17 64:14
1:10 3:4 6:8	17:20, 23	66:4 69:4, 9	67:18 70:18
6:9 18:8	25:20, 23	best 72:5	call-in 8:24
20:15 21:14	27:12, 15	BETH 2:3	called 9:1, 2
23:9, 17, 20	30:9, 12	Board 11:3	18:4
23:25 24:7	32:25 33:4	52:6 62:12	callers 8:22
53:5 59:3, 4	35:18, 21	Boardwalk 1:9	camera 9:3
60:11 61:11	38:13, 16	Borgata 6:12	career 10:12
62:6, 7, 7	40:21, 24	56:2, 16	case 26:15
attorney 3:2, 6	43:6, 9 45:17	Brian 14:5	48:21 73:12
3:9, 12, 15, 17	45:20 48:3, 6	broader 11:12	cashier 23:23
28:14 31:8	51:10, 13	Brownstein 3:3	casino 1:1 2:2
34:2 36:18	72:14	3:10, 13, 15	2:5 4:5, 12
39:14 41:23		3:18 53:3	5:6, 6, 11, 13
44:10 46:20	B	65:21	5:15, 17, 19
49:7 53:9	b 2:1 4:7, 14	Bryan 4:11	5:20, 22, 24
63:5 66:3	5:7, 8 6:7	building 11:8	6:4, 6, 9, 12
69:9 73:8, 11	18:6 26:12	Burke 4:14	7:9 9:24, 25
ATTORNEYS 2:14	29:24 32:17	15:10, 24	10:14, 18
audio 8:24	35:10 38:5	business 56:16	11:13 13:22
audit 6:14, 16	58:4, 25 61:7	59:3	14:10, 18
51:25 52:8	61:8	Byrnes 4:16	15:7 16:6, 14
52:14, 19	back 48:23	15:11 17:25	17:12 18:7
53:13, 16	50:5 51:2	18:6	19:13 21:15
55:6 62:2, 15	59:18 71:25	Byron 7:7	23:7, 11, 13
63:11, 19	Baer 7:8		23:14, 22
64:8	Baldwin 4:21	C	24:3, 16, 19
authority 5:4	15:17 18:2	c 3:1 4:8, 16	24:22 25:13
22:14 23:5	Bally's 23:17	5:8 6:22	26:2, 7, 9, 11
24:10	band 9:19	30:2 68:3	26:15, 19
authorize 67:7	barriers 11:5	70:10 73:1, 1	27:3, 20 28:5
available 8:20	based 26:18	Caesars 3:14	28:19, 21
Avenue 1:9	29:6 31:24	3:16 6:16, 17	29:10, 25
avoid 10:8	34:17 37:12	6:18 19:11	30:2, 15, 23
aye 12:18	68:15	24:7 62:3, 6	30:24 31:13
13:15 14:24	basis 67:8	62:9, 12 63:2	31:16 32:4
16:20 17:19	beginning 8:16	63:10, 19	32:18 33:8
25:19 27:11	71:25	64:8, 23, 24	33:16 34:6, 9
30:8 32:24	behalf 22:24	65:9, 11, 17	34:21 35:11
35:17 38:12	28:14 31:9	65:22, 24	35:24 36:8

36:22,25	14:14,15,17	42:18,25	16:13 17:11
37:3,16 38:6	14:20,22,23	43:3,4,7,9	18:18 19:6
38:19 39:4	15:2,4 16:8	43:16 44:21	19:24 20:11
39:21 40:13	16:10,11,13	44:24 45:2,3	20:24 21:10
41:3,12 42:7	16:16,18,19	45:5,12,14	21:25 22:11
42:22 43:12	16:22,24	45:15,18,20	22:21 25:11
43:21 44:18	17:6,8,9,11	47:7,10,12	27:2,24
45:9,23 46:8	17:15,18,21	47:13,15,22	28:12 29:21
47:4,19	17:23 18:13	47:24,25	30:20 31:7
48:10,22	18:15,16,18	48:4,6 50:15	32:14 33:24
49:11 50:2,7	18:21,24	50:18,20,21	35:7 36:5,16
51:2 53:5,15	19:3,4,5,7	50:23 51:5,8	38:2,23
55:22 56:2	19:19,22,24	51:11,13,21	39:12 40:9
57:14 58:3	20:4,7,9,10	53:2,3,8	41:7,21
58:23 59:15	20:12,19,21	54:6,8,9,22	42:18 43:16
60:7,10,18	20:22,24	54:24,25	44:8 45:5
61:7 62:5	21:3,6,8,9	55:3,9,11,12	46:3,18
63:3 65:8,16	21:11,20,22	55:14,15,17	47:15 49:5
68:8,18	21:23,25	55:19 56:20	50:23 51:15
Castrillon	22:4,7,9,10	56:21 57:20	53:7 54:12
6:10 51:19	22:12,20,22	57:22,23,25	55:3,16 57:3
55:23 56:6	25:6,8,9,11	58:10,12,13	57:3,25
56:25 57:16	25:15,18,21	58:15,16,18	58:17 59:22
58:4,5	25:23 26:21	59:22 60:2	60:2 61:5,21
Castrillon's	26:23,24	60:24 61:2,3	64:5,18 67:6
56:14	27:2,6,9,10	61:5,14,16	67:22 70:9
CCR 73:19	27:13,15,17	61:17,19,20	70:22 71:14
CEI 62:20	29:13,16,18	61:22 62:24	71:20 72:8
65:16 68:23	29:19,21	62:25 63:24	chance 10:17
CEI's 62:15	30:4,6,7,10	64:2,3,5,11	changer 10:16
cell 7:15	30:12 32:6,9	64:13,14,16	channel 8:11
certain 10:20	32:11,12,14	64:17,19,21	Chapter 7:6
39:7 43:24	32:20,22,23	65:20,21	charges 49:15
46:10	33:2,4,12	66:2,3,25	49:24
Certified 1:13	34:23 35:2,4	67:3,4,6,15	Chief 6:8 59:2
1:22 73:3	35:5,7,13,15	67:18,20,21	59:9 60:9
certify 73:4,8	35:16,19,21	67:23 69:3,4	61:10
cetera 68:23	37:18,21,23	70:4,6,7,9	Christopher
Chair 2:2,3	37:24 38:2,8	70:15,17,18	5:8 26:13
7:25 9:9,10	38:10,11,14	70:20,21,23	CIE 62:8 65:10
9:12,21 12:6	38:16,23	71:7,16,20	circumstances
12:9,11,14	39:25 40:4,6	71:23,24	50:12
12:17,20,22	40:7,9,16,18	72:7,9,11,15	City 1:8,10
13:3,5,6,8	40:19,22,24	Chairman 9:6	3:4 6:8,9
13:11,14,17	41:7 42:10	9:11 12:11	18:8 20:15
13:19 14:12	42:13,15,16	13:8 14:17	21:14 23:9

23:17,20,25 24:7 53:5 59:3,4 60:11 61:11 62:6,7 62:7 closed 9:14 71:4,18 closed-ses... 9:16 code 8:24 collaborate 11:1 Collections 19:11 commenced 7:1 comments 8:12 8:13,15 60:13 63:13 66:13 69:17 71:13 72:8 Commission 1:1 1:8 2:2,5 7:9,16,19,20 8:3 9:25 10:24 14:8 15:22 18:10 19:16 21:17 22:24 25:3 28:2,23 29:2 30:21 31:17 33:14 34:10 34:13 36:6 36:17 37:4,8 38:25 41:9 43:18 46:5 48:17,20 50:10 52:3,9 52:25 54:15 56:11 65:19 68:22 71:6 73:21 Commission's 8:10 11:20 23:2 24:9 50:11 Commissioner	9:7 19:2 27:25 28:13 30:20 33:12 33:25 36:5 39:13 44:9 46:4,19 49:6 56:21 Commissioners 31:8 41:22 commitment 11:20 committee 6:14 6:16 51:25 52:8,14,20 53:14,16 55:6 62:3,15 63:11,19 64:8 community 11:6 11:12 companies 65:10 68:11 company 3:8 6:12 53:6 55:25 56:24 58:7 62:9 comparison 10:5 complete 49:24 51:4 completed 50:8 compliance 7:6 40:14 42:23 45:10 47:20 comply 29:4,7 31:22,25 34:15,18 37:10,13 concur 72:7 conditions 39:7,23 40:14 42:8 42:23 43:25 44:19 45:10 46:11 47:5 47:20 67:13	conduct 49:22 49:23,24 congratula... 72:3,4 connections 11:24 Connor 2:15 3:12,15,17 31:8 63:4 66:3 69:8 consequently 49:21 consideration 5:6,10,12,14 5:16,20,21 5:23 6:3,6,9 6:13,15,21 12:3,24 13:21 24:15 26:2,7 27:19 28:3 30:14 30:22 33:7 33:15 35:23 36:7 39:2 41:2,10 43:11,19 45:22 48:8 51:23 52:18 55:20 58:23 59:14 61:25 70:2 considered 15:9 56:8 59:10 consistent 11:8 contained 67:13 contested 48:21 contested-... 17:5 28:25 29:4,8 31:19 31:22 32:2 34:12,15,19 37:6,10,14	49:18 50:4 continue 8:3,7 continued 5:1 6:1 18:12 19:17 21:18 39:21 continues 11:18 Control 1:1 2:2,5 7:9 9:25 28:21 31:16 34:9 37:3 50:7 Cook 23:12 Cooper 2:3 9:7 9:9,10 12:11 13:5,8 14:14 14:17,22 16:10,13,18 17:8,11 18:15,18 19:2,3,4,5 19:24 20:9 20:10,21,24 21:8,9,22,25 22:9,10,22 25:8,11 26:23 27:2,9 29:18,21 30:6 32:11 32:14,22 35:4,7,15 37:23 38:2 38:10,24 40:6,9,18 41:8 42:15 42:18 43:3 43:17 45:2,5 45:14 47:12 47:15,24 50:20,23 53:8 54:8,24 55:3,11,14 55:15 56:21 57:22,25 58:12,15,16
--	---	--	--

60:2 61:2,5 61:16,19,20 64:2,5,13,16 64:17 67:3,6 67:20,21 70:6,9,17,20 70:21 71:20 71:24 72:9 cooperate 28:20 31:14 34:7 36:24 coordinate 10:25 copies 7:13 Cornell 3:11 6:13 51:24 52:5,13,19 53:13,18 54:2,14,17 54:23 55:5 Cornell's 51:17 correct 29:15 32:8 37:19 37:20 42:12 44:23 47:8,9 50:17 corrections 13:4 correctly 52:25 counsel 2:6,8 3:2,5,8,12 3:14,17 12:7 13:4 27:22 28:2,10 29:17 30:17 30:21 31:5 32:10 33:10 33:13,22 35:3 36:2,6 36:14 37:22 38:21,24 39:10 40:5 41:5,8,19 42:14 43:14	43:17 44:6 44:25 45:25 46:5,16 47:11 48:14 48:17 49:3 50:18 52:12 52:21,22 54:7 56:15 56:16,23 57:21 59:17 59:18 60:25 62:20,21 63:25 65:15 65:16 67:2 68:23 70:5 73:9,11 COUNSEL/EX... 2:7 course 8:21 62:9 court 1:13,22 10:1,3,4,7 10:13,21 11:11 73:3 courtesy 51:16 Coyle 5:6 24:16,21,24 Coyle's 25:13 Craig 4:20 15:14 16:3 Credit 19:11 criminal 49:14 49:19,20,23 critical 11:21 Cruz 23:16 CUSTODIAN 2:5 Customer 6:22 68:4 69:14 69:23 70:12 <hr/> D <hr/> d 4:8,16 5:8,9 23:8 26:13 29:23 32:16 35:9 38:4 d/b/a 6:8,12	55:25 Dada 5:20 41:3 41:11,17 42:21 Darlene 1:13 73:3,19 DARYL 2:5 dated 49:9 52:4,11 53:25 56:4 57:13 59:6 60:17 62:5 65:7 68:7,17 73:21 David 4:12 6:7 14:6 58:25 59:23 60:19 61:7 Davis 6:4 48:10,22,25 49:11 50:16 50:25 day 7:21 deadline 26:16 December 5:4 22:15,25 28:24 31:18 34:11 37:5 deemed 26:20 deferral 49:18 delegated 23:4 24:10 Delegation 5:3 22:14 denial 28:17 31:12 34:5 49:10 denied 29:11 32:4 34:21 36:23 37:16 Dennis 4:6,6 5:5 13:24,25 24:16,20,24 25:13 deny 29:24 32:17 35:10	38:5 Deputy 2:14 3:2,6,9,12 3:15,17 28:13 31:8 33:25 36:17 39:13 41:22 44:9 46:19 49:6 53:9 63:5 66:3 69:9 determined 10:11 Development 3:7 6:12 55:25 56:24 58:7 Devens 5:7 26:12 Diana 6:10 51:18 55:23 57:15 58:3 DIANNA 2:7 3:2 3:5,8,12,14 3:17 DiCroce 4:8 14:2 Digital 6:20 65:4 66:10 66:19 67:11 direct 53:6,15 director 2:10 6:16 9:18 11:16 22:17 24:17 26:4 52:6,13 62:2 62:11 63:10 63:19 64:7 Directors 52:6 62:13 discretion 9:25 discussed 9:13 discussion 12:15 13:12 14:21 17:16
--	---	--	---

18:22 20:5	52:21 53:9	e 2:1,1,15 3:1	30:2,3,15,24
21:4 22:5	56:17 57:4	3:1,2,6,9	31:14 32:4
25:16 27:8	57:12 59:17	4:6,6,9,17	32:18 33:8
30:5 32:21	60:3,16	4:18,23 5:9	33:17 34:7
35:14 38:9	62:21 63:6	13:24,25	34:21 35:11
40:17 43:2	63:16 65:15	15:13,18,25	35:24 36:9
45:13 47:23	66:4,17	18:3 21:12	36:23 37:2
51:6 55:10	68:16,20,24	73:1,1	37:16 38:6
58:11 61:15	69:10,20	e-mail 8:13	38:20 39:5
64:12 67:16	Division's	71:12	39:21 40:13
70:16	28:20 31:15	Ealer 2:10	41:3,12 42:7
discussions	34:8 36:24	9:17 11:15	42:22 43:12
16:17	39:16 41:25	22:17,21,23	43:21 44:18
disqualified	44:12 46:22	24:17,19	45:9,23 46:8
29:22 32:15	50:10 53:24	25:24 26:4,6	47:4,19
35:8 38:3	DKT 5:11,13,15	27:16 72:3	48:10,22
disqualifying	5:17,19,21	Earl 5:16	49:12 50:2
49:14	5:23,25 6:5	35:24 36:8	51:2 55:22
District 3:7	6:5	36:22 37:8	57:14 58:3
6:11 55:25	Docket 27:21	37:15 38:3	58:24 59:15
56:24 58:7	30:16 33:9	earned 10:16	60:7,18 61:7
Division 2:13	35:25 38:20	edit 70:2	73:11
6:4 9:20	41:4 43:13	efforts 11:10	employees
14:7 15:20	45:24 48:12	11:18	10:19
18:10 19:15	doing 56:15	elevated 11:15	employment
20:17,18	59:3	employed 73:9	10:12
21:17 23:3	Dona 3:11 6:13	73:12	enacted 9:24
24:9 28:10	51:17 53:12	employee 4:6	Enforcement
28:14,16	54:2 55:4	4:13 5:6,7	2:13 6:4
29:8 31:5,9	Donna 51:24	5:11,13,15	28:15 31:10
31:11,20	double 11:9	5:17,19,21	34:3 36:19
32:2 33:22	draft 54:3	5:22,24 6:4	39:15 41:24
34:2,4,19	55:4 57:6,17	6:6,10 9:14	44:11 46:21
36:14,18,20	58:2 60:21	10:1 11:14	48:11 49:8
37:14 39:10	61:6 63:12	13:22 14:10	51:3 53:10
39:14,19	63:21 64:6	14:18 15:7	57:4 60:4
40:11 41:20	66:22 67:7	16:6,15	63:6 66:5
41:23 42:4	69:25 70:10	17:13 19:14	68:17 69:10
42:20 44:6	dual-rate	21:16 23:7	engagement
44:10,15	23:18 24:5	23:11,15,22	11:6
45:7 46:17	due 8:21 49:13	24:3,16,20	Engel 1:13
46:20,25	duties 6:19	24:22 25:13	73:3,19
47:17 48:11	65:3 66:9,18	26:3,8,9,11	enter 28:11
48:19,23	67:10	26:15,19	31:6 33:22
49:3,7,9,21		27:3,20 28:5	36:15 39:11
50:3,6 51:3	E	28:19 29:10	41:20 44:7

46:17 49:4	73:1	40:20 43:5	55:4 58:5
52:24 54:15	failed 29:3	45:16 48:2	61:8 64:6
56:19 62:22	31:21 34:14	51:9 72:13	70:10
68:25	37:9	February 1:8	fine 57:6
entered 39:18	failing 28:19	4:2 5:2 6:2	first 1:9 12:2
42:3 44:14	31:14 34:7	7:9,13 41:13	18:6
46:24	36:23	43:24 46:10	five 9:23 10:4
enterprise	failure 26:9	49:10 69:21	25:2 27:3
68:18	29:7 31:25	73:21	Flaco 24:5
Entertainment	34:18 37:13	Fertitta 52:7	Floor 1:9
3:14,16 6:16	Farber 3:3,10	fewer 10:5	Flores 4:16
6:17,18	3:13,15,18	FIEKIEWICZ	15:11,24
19:12 20:14	53:4 65:22	44:8	Flores-Vega
52:7 62:3,10	Fauntleroy 2:7	Fietkiewicz	4:17 15:12
63:2,10,20	3:2,5,8,12	2:14 28:12	Florham 1:23
64:9,23,25	3:14,17 9:6	28:13 33:24	follow 8:23
65:9,11,17	9:9,11,13	33:25 36:16	following
65:23,24	12:2,23	36:17 39:12	15:19 17:25
68:10,11	13:20 15:5	39:13 41:21	23:4 26:8
69:5,7	16:25 17:24	41:22 44:9	foregoing 73:5
Entertainm...	19:2,4,6,8	46:18,19	form 29:4
62:12	20:9,11,13	49:5,6	31:22 34:15
entitled 7:7	21:8,10,12	file 26:9	37:10 57:7
entry 10:19	22:9,11,13	filed 7:10	former 10:6,10
ESQ 3:4,7,10	24:14 25:25	28:16 31:12	foundation
3:13,16,18	27:18 30:13	34:4 36:21	11:9
establish	33:6 35:22	48:19 49:9	four 10:3
10:12	38:17 40:25	57:12 60:16	Francis 4:18
established	43:10 45:21	63:16 65:7	15:13,25
50:9	48:7 51:14	66:17 68:8	Friday 1:8
et 68:23	51:22 54:11	68:20 69:20	full 49:24
EVALUATIONS	55:14,16,20	filing 24:19	fully 51:4
2:11	58:15,17,19	26:16	function 11:19
excuse 16:2	58:21 61:19	final 48:18	further 12:15
exercise 6:19	61:21,24	Finance 6:7	13:12 14:21
65:3 66:9	64:16,18,22	59:2,8 60:9	16:17 17:16
67:10	67:20,22	61:10	18:22 20:5
expanded 10:15	68:2 70:20	financial 2:11	21:4 22:5
Experience	70:22 71:2	6:8 49:16	24:11 25:16
6:23 68:5	71:12,14	59:2,9 60:10	27:8 30:5
69:14,23	favor 12:18	61:10	32:21 35:14
Expires 73:21	13:15 14:24	financially	38:9 40:17
extend 72:2	16:20 17:19	73:12	43:2 45:13
	25:19 27:11	find 27:3	47:23 51:6
	30:8 32:24	29:22 32:15	55:10 58:11
	35:17 38:12	35:8 38:3	61:15 64:12
F			
f 2:1 4:10,18			

67:16 70:16 73:8,10	52:20,23 53:6,14 55:6 go 10:6 Golden 3:4 6:8 6:8 18:7 52:12 53:4 59:2,4,18,23 60:10 61:11 Good 7:3,25 22:21 27:24 28:12 30:19 31:7 36:4 53:2,7 56:20 57:2 59:21 59:25 62:24 63:4 65:20 66:2 69:3,8 government 11:1 Governor 9:23 graduates 10:2 10:4,13,21 11:11 grant 14:18 16:14 18:19 19:15,25 20:18,25 21:17 22:2 25:4,12 40:11 42:20 45:7 47:17 50:24 53:22 58:2 61:6 granted 14:11 15:21 16:7 18:11 23:3,7 23:11,15,22 24:3,9,24 51:20 52:8 56:10 59:12 62:16 granting 42:6 44:17 47:3 greater 11:10 greet 54:14 guidance 11:13	H h 3:11 4:11,19 6:13 51:24 half 10:6 Hard 20:15 21:14 Harrah's 23:24 62:6 Harris 4:14 6:15 15:10 15:23 Harris-Jones 62:2 63:9,18 64:7 Harris-Jones' 62:10 hearing 12:9 12:17 13:6 13:14 14:15 14:23 16:11 16:19 17:9 17:12,18 18:16,24 19:22 20:7 20:22 21:6 21:23 22:7 25:9,18 26:24 27:10 29:3,19 30:7 31:21 32:12 32:23 34:14 35:5,16 37:9 37:24 38:11 40:7,19 42:16 43:4 45:3,15 47:13,25 50:21 51:8 54:9,25 55:12 57:23 58:13 61:3 61:17 64:3 64:14 67:4 67:18 70:7 70:18 held 71:5	help 11:4 Herflicker 4:8 14:2 Hi 22:20 Hill 3:19 6:17 6:20,23 64:24 65:5 65:12,23 66:10,20 67:11 68:5 68:12,19 69:5,15,24 70:12 Himanshu 4:19 15:14 16:2 history 10:19 Holdco 3:19 6:17,20,23 64:24 65:5 65:12,23 66:11,20 67:12 68:5 68:12 69:6 69:15,24 70:13 holder 68:19 holding 6:14 53:6 62:9 65:10 68:10 Holdings 3:11 51:25 52:15 52:20 53:6 53:14 55:6 Hotel 6:12 21:13 56:2 House 7:11 Human 6:11 55:24 58:6 Hyatt 3:3,10 3:13,15,18 53:4 65:22
G g 4:10,18,19 15:14 gain 10:11 gainful 10:11 game 10:16 gaming 2:13 6:4 28:15 31:9 34:3 36:19 39:15 41:24 44:11 46:21 48:11 49:8 51:3 53:10 57:4 60:3 62:8 63:6 65:8 66:4 68:9,16 69:10 Garcia 4:21 15:16 17:3 17:14 Garzarelli 4:17 15:12 15:25 general 2:6,7 2:14 3:2,3,5 3:6,8,9,12 3:12,14,15 3:17,17 7:5 28:14 31:9 34:2 36:18 39:14 41:23 44:10 46:20 49:7 53:9 63:5 66:4 69:9 George 5:14 33:8,16 34:6 34:13,20 35:8 given 7:19 GNAC 3:11 6:14 51:25 52:14	I Ian 4:19 15:14 16:3 ID 73:22		

identified 14:10	47:18 48:9 48:21 50:25	17:1 18:1 19:1 20:1	67:8
identify 9:3	55:21 58:3	21:1 22:1,13	January 4:4, 5
Igeleke 5:19	58:23 59:15	23:1 24:1,14	5:4 9:15
38:19 39:4	60:7 61:7	25:1,25 26:1	12:4,12,25
39:18,22	initially 52:2	27:1,18 28:1	13:9 22:15
40:12	initiated 56:3	29:1 30:1,13	22:25 23:6
important 11:21,22	59:5 62:4	31:1 32:1	23:10,14,21
improve 11:25	65:6 68:7	33:1,6 34:1	24:2 52:11
improved 10:22	initiative 11:21	35:1,22 36:1	53:25 57:13
in-person 8:5	Insinger 4:18	37:1 38:1,17	60:17 63:17
inactivated 25:14	15:13,25	39:1 40:1,25	65:7 66:16
inactivation 5:5 24:15	instructions 8:23	41:1 42:1	68:7
inactive 24:22	intend 11:9	43:1,10 44:1	Jefferson 4:9
24:25 26:12	Interactive 6:18 64:25	45:1,21 46:1	14:3
include 13:24	65:9,17,24	47:1 48:1,8	Jersey 1:1,10
15:9,23	68:9 69:6	49:1 50:1	1:23 6:18
included 9:14	interested 73:12	51:1,17,22	7:8 11:2
including 11:2	International 56:23	52:1 53:1	63:3 64:25
incurring 49:13	internet 62:8	54:1 55:1,21	65:9,25
indicated 53:15 56:7	65:8 68:8	56:1 57:1	68:19 73:4
59:9 60:5	investigation 6:5 28:20	58:1,22 59:1	Jerseyans 11:25
63:7 65:14	31:15 34:8	60:1 61:1,24	jobs 10:14,22
individuals 26:8,20	36:24 48:12	62:1 63:1	Jocelyn 2:14
industry 10:14	48:24 49:22	64:1,22 65:1	28:13 33:25
10:18,21	49:25 50:8	66:1 67:1	36:17 39:13
68:18	51:4	68:1,2 69:1	41:22 44:9
initial 4:5	investigative 50:5	70:1	46:19 49:6
5:12,14,16	issuance 60:6	IV 4:8 14:2	join 8:1
5:20,21,23	issue 9:25	J	Joint 6:17
6:3,6,9	issued 57:9	j 4:8,12,14,17	64:23
13:22 14:9	issues 49:16	4:20 5:8,9	Jones 4:10 5:8
14:18 30:14	50:9	14:2 15:10	6:15 14:4
30:22 32:18	item 3:2,5,8	15:12,25	26:13
33:7,15	3:12,14,17	23:12 26:13	Joseph 1:9
35:11,23	4:3 5:2 6:2	26:14	Joshua 23:15
36:7 38:6	12:1,2 13:1	Jackie 24:4	Jr 3:7 4:7,16
41:2 42:21	13:21 14:1	Jakimosy 16:2	13:25 15:11
43:11,21	15:1,6 16:1	Jakimowicz 4:18 15:13	15:24 23:23
45:8,22 46:7		16:2	Judiciary 11:2
		James 2:2 4:16	June 52:9 56:4
		6:19 15:10	56:8 59:10
		17:25 18:6	62:16
		65:2 66:8,18	K
			k 4:19,20

15:14 16:25 Keith 5:24 45:23 46:7 47:18 Kenneth 23:23 Kevin 4:10 14:4 key 4:5,12 5:6 5:7,11,13,15 5:17,19,21 5:22,24 6:4 6:6,9 10:1 10:20 11:14 13:22 14:10 14:18 15:7 16:6,14 17:13 18:9 18:19 19:13 19:17,25 20:25 21:15 22:2 23:7,11 23:15,22 24:3,16,20 24:22 25:13 26:2,7,9,11 26:15,19 27:3,20 28:5 28:19 29:10 29:25 30:2 30:15,24 31:13 32:4 32:18 33:8 33:17 34:6 34:21 35:11 35:24 36:9 36:22,25 37:16 38:6 38:19 39:5 39:21 40:13 41:3,12 42:7 42:22 43:12 43:21 44:18 45:9,23 46:8 47:4,19 48:10,22 49:12 50:2	51:2 55:22 56:5,9 57:14 58:3,23 59:15 60:7 60:18 61:7 Kim 6:15 62:2 63:9,18 64:6 know 10:20 known 13:25 14:3 15:11 15:15,16 17:2,14 18:2 24:4 <hr/> L <hr/> l 4:9,9,21,22 14:3,3 15:17 16:4 lapse 5:6 lapsed 26:20 27:4 lapsing 26:2,7 large 10:10 Lastly 21:12 law 10:14,24 Lawrence 4:17 15:12,24 laws 7:7 leading 11:17 Leanora 4:18 15:13,25 led 49:23 Legal 56:23 legislation 9:24 Lent 5:8 26:13 letter 28:17 31:12 34:5 36:21 52:11 66:17 level 10:19 52:15 license 5:6,11 5:13,15,17 5:19,21,22 5:24 6:4	9:15 11:14 17:13 18:9 18:19 19:14 19:25 20:25 21:16 22:2 23:7,11,22 24:3,16,20 24:22 25:13 26:10,11,16 27:21 28:5 30:2,3,16,24 32:19 33:9 33:17 35:12 35:25 36:9 36:23 38:7 38:20 39:5 40:13 41:3 41:12 42:7 42:22 43:13 43:22,23 44:18 45:9 45:24 46:8,9 47:4,19 48:11,23 49:12 51:2 57:9 58:3 60:7 61:7 68:19 73:20 licensed 63:2 licensee 53:5 53:16 60:10 65:8,17 68:8 licensees 62:6 licenses 4:6 4:13 5:7 10:1 13:23 14:10,19 15:7 16:6,15 23:15 26:3,8 26:19 27:4 licensing 11:19 licensure 6:6 6:10 28:19 29:10 31:14 32:4 34:7,21	37:2,16 39:22 50:2 55:22 56:5,9 57:15 58:24 59:11,15 60:19 lieu 24:19 life 23:12 likelihood 10:9 Lilliam 5:10 27:20 28:4 28:18 29:2,9 29:22 link 8:24 Lisa 4:21,21 15:16,17 17:25 18:2 19:10 list 24:23,25 26:12 listen 8:9 lives 10:5,23 11:25 LLC 3:4,8,11 6:8,12,14,18 18:8 20:15 21:14 51:25 52:15 53:5,6 53:14 55:6 55:25 58:7 59:3,23 60:11 61:11 64:25 65:25 68:10 69:7 LLP 3:3,10,13 3:15,18 long-term 10:9 longstanding 50:11 Lordi 1:9 <hr/> M <hr/> m 1:13 2:8 4:10,11,14 4:14,15,18
---	---	---	--

4:21,21,22	63:4,5,16	12:13,25	30:19 31:7
6:10 7:7	66:2,3,16	13:2,10	36:4 53:2,7
9:17 14:4,5	67:25 69:8,9	28:24 31:18	56:20 57:2
15:10,13,16	69:20 70:25	34:11 37:5,6	59:21,25
15:17,24,25	matching 10:21	52:9 56:9	62:24 63:4
17:25 18:2	matter 8:25	59:11 62:17	65:20 66:2
19:10 23:17	9:2 17:4,7	71:8,17 72:2	69:3,8
55:23 58:3	18:14 19:20	72:15,16	motion 6:3
73:3,19	20:20 21:21	meetings 8:8	12:10,14
Madamba 3:7	22:18 24:18	member 6:14,16	13:7,11
51:19 56:20	25:7 27:23	7:18 51:24	14:16,20
56:22 57:5	28:7,25 31:2	52:7,19	16:12,16
58:20	31:18 33:19	53:13 55:5	17:10,15
mailed 7:14	34:12 36:11	62:3,12,15	18:17,21
Malave 4:10	37:6 39:9	63:11,19	19:23 20:4
14:4	41:16 44:3	64:8	20:23 21:3
manager 23:12	46:13 48:18	memo 28:6	21:24 22:4
23:19 24:6	49:17,20,20	30:25 33:18	25:10,15
MANAGER/OPRA	50:4,19	36:10 39:8	26:25 27:7
2:5	51:19 52:2	41:15 44:2	29:20 30:4
March 68:17	52:17 54:7	46:12	32:13,20
71:5	56:3 57:21	memorializes	35:6,13
Margarita 4:20	59:5 62:4	24:8	37:25 38:8
4:21 15:15	63:25 65:6	mentoring	40:8,16
15:16 17:2,2	68:6 69:2	10:19	42:17,25
17:13,14	70:5	MGM 56:23	45:4,12
Marina 3:7	matters 9:13	Michael 4:22	47:14,22
6:11 55:24	9:15 14:13	5:9 15:17	48:9,19
56:24 58:6	15:9,19,23	18:2 20:13	50:22 51:5
mark 4:23 9:22	16:9 26:22	26:14	54:10 55:2,9
15:18 18:3	McClinton 5:16	minor 70:2	57:24 58:10
21:12	35:24 36:8	minutes 4:4	61:4,14 64:4
Marketing 18:7	36:12,22	8:20 9:16	64:11 67:5
20:14	37:9 38:3	12:4,12,25	67:15 70:8
Marra 5:12	McClinton's	13:9	70:15 71:19
30:15,23	37:15	missing 19:8	71:21 72:10
31:3,21	McDonnell 5:9	Modi 4:19	72:11,12
32:15	26:14	15:14 16:3	move 12:11
Marra's 31:13	McGee 4:7	Mollineaux	13:8 14:17
32:3	13:25	56:22	16:13 17:11
Marshall 6:3	MDDC 56:15	Moody 6:19	18:18 19:24
48:10,22	meeting 1:4,9	65:2,13 66:8	20:24 21:25
49:11 50:25	4:1,4,5 5:1	66:18 67:8	25:11 27:2
Martin 2:15	6:1 7:1,8,11	morning 7:3,25	29:21 32:14
3:12,15,17	7:16 8:2,6	9:14 22:21	35:7 38:2
31:7,8 33:5	8:17,19,22	27:24 28:12	40:9 42:18

45:5 47:15 50:23 55:3 57:25 61:5 64:5 67:6 70:9 Murphy 9:23 mute 8:25	nonrespons... 29:7 31:25 34:18 37:13 Nos 48:12 notable 10:18 Notary 73:4, 21 note 52:16 noted 49:16 notification 52:17 notified 28:8 31:3 33:20 36:12 41:17 44:4 46:14 48:25 November 28:16 31:11 34:4 36:20 73:22 Nugget 3:4 6:8 6:9 18:7 52:12 53:4 59:3, 4, 19, 23 60:11 61:11 number 11:10	open 7:8 8:7 opening 7:4 Operations 21:13 operators 63:3 opportunities 10:15 opportunity 7:20 57:5 Opposed 12:20 13:17 15:2 16:22 17:21 25:21 27:13 30:10 33:2 35:19 38:14 40:22 43:7 45:18 48:4 51:11 order 25:12 49:24 50:24 51:3, 20 58:22 68:17 organizations 11:1 overcoming 11:4 oversee 11:18	8:2 participation 8:6 71:8, 17 parties 73:10 partners 11:2 partnerships 11:24 passed 26:17 Pat 51:19 56:22 Patricia 5:9 26:13 Patrick 2:10 3:7 9:17 11:15, 17, 22 22:23 72:3 Patrol 11:3 Paul 4:7 13:25 pending 6:20 48:20 49:15 49:19 66:20 67:12 people 10:16 11:4, 11 performance 23:16 performing 66:18 period 24:11 25:2 permission 6:18 51:15 51:20 52:23 56:18 59:20 62:22 65:2 65:18 68:24 permitting 8:5 person 8:1 59:19 petition 6:17 52:3 53:12 56:3 59:5 60:6 62:4 63:8 64:23 65:6 66:7 68:7 69:11
N	O	P	
n 3:1 4:22 24:4, 4, 5 name 9:7 NANCE 2:5 7:3 navigating 11:13 Nebbett 4:19 15:14 16:3 need 49:22 neither 73:8 new 1:1, 10, 23 6:18 7:8 10:14, 24 11:2, 25 63:3 64:25 65:9 65:24 68:19 72:3 73:4 Nicholas 5:7 26:12 NJ 62:8 65:10 73:22 NJAC 27:4 55:7 58:8 61:13 64:10 67:14 70:14 NJSA 20:3 29:23, 23, 24 32:16, 16, 17 35:9, 9, 10 38:4, 4, 5 55:7 58:4, 8 61:8, 12, 12 64:9 67:13 70:13 Noni 24:4 nonprofit 10:25	o 2:1 4:23 objection 14:8 17:3 63:22 66:17, 23 objections 54:4 57:18 60:22 occasion 9:22 Ocean 23:13 offenders 10:6 10:10 OFFICE 2:6, 10 Officer 6:8 59:2, 9 60:10 61:11 offices 1:8 71:6 Okay 30:13 54:18, 25 71:16, 24	P P 1:9 3:1, 1 4:16 15:10 17:25 Pacifico 3:4 3:10, 13, 16 3:18 53:3 59:22 62:25 65:21 69:4 PAGE 4:3 5:2 6:2 parent 53:15 Park 1:23 Parmar 23:8 part 10:10 participant 8:22 participants	

phones 7:15 8:25	12:14, 17, 20 12:22 13:3, 6	51:21 54:6, 9 54:22, 25	20:14 21:13 55:24 56:22
Pimpenelli 27:22 30:17 33:10 36:2 41:5	13:11, 14, 17 13:19 14:12 14:15, 20, 23 15:2, 4 16:8	55:9, 12, 16 55:17, 19 56:21 57:20 57:23 58:10	58:6, 25 59:8 60:9 61:10 65:4 66:10 66:19 67:11
Pimpinelli 2:8 27:24, 25 29:15 30:19 30:20 32:8 33:12, 13 34:25 36:4, 5 37:20 38:21 38:23, 24 40:3 41:7, 8 42:12 43:14 43:16, 17 44:23 45:25 46:3, 4 47:9 48:14, 16, 16 50:17	16:11, 16, 19 16:22, 24 17:6, 9, 15, 18 17:21, 23 18:13, 16, 21 18:24 19:6, 7 19:19, 22 20:4, 7, 11, 12 20:19, 22 21:3, 6, 10, 11 21:20, 23 22:4, 7, 11, 12 22:20, 22 25:6, 9, 15, 18 25:21, 23 26:21, 24 27:6, 10, 13 27:15, 17 29:13, 16, 19 30:4, 7, 10, 12 32:6, 9, 12, 20 32:23 33:2, 4 34:23 35:2, 5 35:13, 16, 19 35:21 37:18 37:21, 24 38:8, 11, 14 38:16 39:25 40:4, 7, 16, 19 40:22, 24 42:10, 13, 16 42:25 43:4, 7 43:9 44:21 44:24 45:3 45:12, 15, 18 45:20 47:7 47:10, 13, 22 47:25 48:4, 6 50:15, 18, 21 51:5, 8, 11, 13	58:13, 17, 18 60:24 61:3 61:14, 17, 21 61:22 63:24 64:3, 11, 14 64:18, 19, 21 66:25 67:4 67:15, 18, 22 67:23 70:4, 7 70:15, 18, 22 70:23 71:7 71:16, 23 72:7, 11, 15 portion 12:5 71:8, 17 position 9:18 11:16 23:9 23:13, 16, 19 23:24 24:7 56:7 65:14 72:4 positions 10:20 postpandemic 11:7 powers 6:19 65:3 66:9 67:10 practice 50:12 preliminary 68:20 present 2:5 3:11 29:14 44:22 52:22 52:23 59:19 62:21 65:15 presently 32:7 President 6:7 6:11, 20, 22 18:7 19:11	68:4 69:14 69:23 70:12 prior 67:8 PRN 6:21, 23 52:3 56:4 59:6 62:5 65:7 68:7 proceed 28:11 31:6 33:23 36:15 39:11 41:20 44:7 46:17 49:4 56:19 59:20 62:23 proceeding 31:4 33:21 proceedings 28:9 36:13 41:18 44:5 46:15 49:2 73:6 process 11:14 17:5 28:25 29:5, 8 31:19 31:23 32:2 34:12, 16, 19 37:7, 11, 14 49:18 50:5, 6 prohibited 7:17 promote 9:17 propose 51:16 proposed 66:12 69:16 provide 11:13 provided 8:9 8:23 20:3 40:15 42:24 45:11 47:21 providing

10:13 public 1:4, 9 4:1, 4, 5 5:1 6:1 7:1, 5, 7 7:8, 15, 18 8:6, 8, 8, 12 8:13, 15 12:5 56:9 59:11 71:7, 9, 16 72:16 73:4 public.com... 8:14, 16 Purnell 5:24 23:23 45:23 46:8, 14 47:7 47:18 Purnell's 46:9 pursuant 5:4 22:16 27:4 29:23 32:16 35:9 38:4 58:4 61:8	67:12 68:3, 6 68:13, 14, 16 68:21 69:12 69:22 qualificat... 49:25 qualified 55:5 58:5 61:9 64:7 65:11 68:10 70:11 qualifier 68:18 qualifying 49:14 question 50:18 questions 12:6 13:3 14:12 16:8 17:6 18:13 19:19 20:19 21:20 25:6 26:21 29:16 32:10 35:2 37:21 40:5 42:13 44:24 47:10 53:19 54:6 54:19, 22 55:2 57:20 60:24 63:24 66:25 70:4	rearrest 10:8 rebuild 10:5 recited 7:24 recommenda... 9:17 14:9 15:21 17:4 18:11 19:15 20:17 21:16 28:6 30:25 33:18 36:10 39:8 41:15 44:2 46:12 50:10 recommended 16:5 57:14 recommending 28:17 31:12 34:5 36:21 49:10 53:25 63:17 69:21 recommends 25:4 26:18 39:21 42:6 44:17 47:3 60:18 record 22:23 29:13 32:6 34:23 37:18 39:25 42:10 44:21 50:15 recorded 8:20 Recovery 10:1 10:3, 4, 13, 21 11:11 reentry 10:25 referred 50:5 reflected 52:9 56:11 59:13 62:17 reflection 11:20 regarding 14:13 16:9 17:7 regular 51:20 58:22	regulations 27:5 Regulatory 2:10, 10 9:19 9:20 11:17 23:3 24:10 rehabilitate 11:4 related 73:9 relative 73:11 relevant 50:9 relief 25:5, 12 50:24 Relloso 4:11 14:5 remain 24:25 remand 17:12 remanded 17:4 28:24 31:18 34:11 37:5 49:17 remote 8:4 remotely 8:2 repeat 8:14 report 28:17 31:12 34:5 36:21 39:16 41:25 44:12 46:22 49:9 53:21, 25 57:13 60:12 60:17 63:16 68:21 69:20 Reporter 1:13 73:3 REPORTERS 1:22 request 5:5 24:15, 24 25:4 26:10 29:4 31:22 34:15 37:10 57:8 59:10 62:16 68:14 requested 24:21 25:5 25:12 50:24
<hr/> Q <hr/> qualification 4:13 6:7, 10 6:13, 15, 21 6:22 15:8 18:12, 20 19:17 20:2 20:16 21:2 21:19 22:3 36:25 51:18 51:23 52:5 52:18 53:12 53:22 54:2 55:23 56:6 56:10, 14 57:10, 15 58:24 59:7 59:12, 16 60:8, 19 61:25 62:11 62:20 63:9 63:18 65:13 66:7, 21 67:9	<hr/> R <hr/> R 2:1, 14 3:1 4:22 5:5 15:18 18:2 20:13 24:16 24:21 25:13 73:1 raised 17:3 ratification 4:4 12:4 ratify 12:12 13:9 reach 11:10 read 7:4 19:9 real 10:16		

requesting 6:18 65:2	13:13,18 15:3 16:23 17:17,22 18:23 19:21 20:6 21:5 22:6 25:17 25:22 27:14 30:11 33:3 35:20 38:15 40:23 43:8 45:19 48:5 51:7,12 67:17 71:11	63:12,21 66:12,22 69:16,25 revoke 30:2 Reynolds 4:20 15:15 16:3 Richard 4:11 5:8,22 14:5 26:13 43:12 43:20 45:8 Richardson 2:15 3:2,6,9 53:7,8,24 57:2,3,12 59:25 60:3 60:16 right 32:9 Rivera 4:20 15:15 17:2 17:14 Road 1:23 Robinson 4:22 15:17 16:4 Rock 20:15 21:14 roll 9:8 18:4 18:24 20:7 21:6 22:7 55:12 58:13 61:17 64:14 67:18 70:18 room 1:9 7:16 8:6 ROSENBERG 1:22 Rubin 4:21 15:16 17:25 19:10 ruling 48:19	schedule 7:12 Schreck 3:3,10 3:13,15,18 53:4 65:22 second 10:17 12:14 13:11 14:20 16:16 17:15 18:21 20:4 21:3 22:4 25:15 27:6 30:4 32:20 35:13 38:8 40:16 42:25 45:12 47:22 51:5 54:11 55:9 58:10 61:14 64:11 67:15 70:15 72:12 Secretary 2:7 7:10 Section 28:21 31:16 34:9 37:2 50:7 security 23:8 23:18,19 24:5,6 seeking 11:12 48:19 56:5 59:7 60:6 62:10 63:8 65:12 66:7 68:12 69:12 Senator 7:7 senior 2:8 6:19,22 18:6 23:23 27:22 27:25 30:17 30:21 33:10 33:13 36:2,6 38:21,24 41:5,8 43:14 43:17 45:25 46:4 48:14 48:17 56:22 65:3 66:9,19
requests 29:9 32:3 34:20 37:15 39:19 42:4 44:15 46:25 50:3 required 10:24 22:19 24:12 28:21 31:15 34:8 37:2 50:6 requirement 20:3 requisite 29:3 31:21 34:14 37:9 residency 19:18 20:2 resolution 5:5 22:16 52:10 53:21 54:4 54:20 55:4 56:11 57:6 57:18 58:2 59:13 60:13 60:14,22 61:6 62:17 63:12,21 64:6 66:13 66:22 67:7 69:17,25 70:10 71:3 Resorts 23:9 56:23 Resources 6:11 55:24 58:6 respect 15:19 16:25 17:24 18:4 19:10 respectfully 39:19 42:4 44:15 46:25 57:8 response 12:8 12:16,21	resubmission 5:10,18 20:16 21:18 27:19 28:4 28:18 29:9 29:25 38:18 39:3 40:12 resubmitted 4:12 15:7 16:6,14 17:12 18:9 18:19 19:13 19:16,25 20:25 21:15 22:2 return 48:20 51:20 Returning 58:21 review 22:18 24:18,20 26:5,10,16 26:18 30:18 33:11 41:6 43:15 46:2 57:6 reviewed 14:7 15:20 18:10 19:14 20:17 21:16 25:3 53:20 54:3 57:17 60:12 60:13,21	S S 3:1,4,10,13 3:16,18 4:16 4:17 15:11 15:12,24 safety 23:12 Santana 23:18	

67:10 68:4 69:13, 23 70:11 sent 8:13, 15 separate 18:3 serve 6:7, 11 6:14, 22 51:24 52:6 52:19 53:13 55:5, 23 58:5 58:25 59:8 60:8 61:9 62:2, 11, 14 63:9, 18 64:7 65:13 68:4 69:13, 22 70:11 service 68:18 70:12 services 20:15 23:24 session 7:16 9:14 71:4 settlement 5:18 38:18 39:3, 17 40:10 41:11 42:2, 19 43:20 44:13 45:6 46:7, 23 47:16 shift 23:8, 18 23:19 24:6, 6 Siberling 26:14 sic 59:6 71:4 Silberling 5:9 similar 50:12 sincere 72:2, 4 sits 53:17 slot 23:16 Smith 4:9 14:4 sorry 41:14 sought 52:4 Spa 6:12 56:2 speak 71:10	speaking 9:4 special 4:5 12:24 13:2 Stacey 5:18 38:19 39:4 39:18, 22 40:12 staff 14:8 15:22 18:10 19:16 20:18 21:17 23:2 25:3 26:18 staff's 28:6 30:25 33:18 36:10 39:8 41:15 44:2 46:12 Staffiera 4:15 Staffiera- ... 4:15 stand 7:22 State 1:1 7:10 7:11 11:3 73:4 statement 7:4 status 49:19 Stephen 4:22 15:17 16:4 stipulation 5:18 38:18 39:3, 17, 20 39:23 40:10 40:15 41:11 42:2, 5, 8, 19 42:24 43:20 44:13, 16, 19 45:6, 11 46:6 46:23 47:2, 5 47:16, 21 stream 8:8 subject 39:6 39:22 40:13 42:7, 22 43:24 44:18 45:9 46:10 47:4, 19	67:13 submit 29:3 31:21 34:14 37:9 submitted 39:20 42:5 44:16 47:2 70:2 subscribers 7:14 Subsequently 28:23 31:17 34:10 37:4 52:11 62:14 substance 57:7 substantial 11:7 success 10:9 10:22 successfully 10:4 Suite 1:23 supervisor 23:9, 16, 19 23:24 24:6 support 11:24 swing 71:25 <hr/> T <hr/> T 2:2 73:1, 1 take 51:16 technology 6:20 8:4 65:4 66:10 66:19 67:11 temporary 23:6 23:10, 14, 21 24:2 52:5 56:5, 6, 9, 10 59:7, 11, 12 62:11, 16 65:13 66:7 67:8 ten 14:9, 18 16:5, 14 Tennessee 1:9	Teresa 2:8 15:10, 24 27:25 30:20 33:13 36:5 38:24 41:8 43:17 46:4 48:16 terms 39:23 40:14 42:8 42:23 44:19 45:10 47:5 47:20 thank 9:5 11:22 13:20 15:5 24:13 25:24 27:16 27:17 29:12 32:5 33:5 34:22 37:17 39:24 42:9 44:20 47:6 48:7 50:14 51:14 53:23 54:5, 21 55:18, 19 57:11, 19 58:19, 20 60:15, 23 61:23 63:15 63:23 64:20 64:21 66:15 66:24 67:24 67:25 69:19 70:3, 24, 25 71:2 72:8 Theresa 4:14 4:14, 15 think 52:22 59:18 third 19:8 thorough 50:8 time 8:17, 18 26:6 49:15 today 8:2 9:23 11:15 48:18 53:11, 18
---	---	--	--

60:6 63:8 66:6 today's 28:8 31:3 33:20 36:12 41:17 44:4 46:14 48:25 Tracy 2:15 3:2 3:6,9 4:9,9 14:3,3 53:8 57:3 60:2 traditional 10:7 transcribed 8:19 transcript 73:5 transfer 6:3 48:9 transferred 50:4 51:2 Trenton 7:11 Troch 5:10 Troche 27:20 28:4,8 29:3 29:22 Troche's 28:18 29:9 Tropicana 23:20 62:7 Trower 24:4,4 24:5 true 73:5 Tunde 5:20 41:3,11 42:21 turn 9:3	Vanderwielen 4:23 15:18 18:3 21:13 Vice 2:3 6:7 6:11,19,22 9:9,10 12:11 13:5,8 14:14 14:17,22 16:10,13,18 17:8,11 18:6 18:15,18 19:3,4,5,10 19:24 20:9 20:10,14,21 20:24 21:8,9 21:13,22,25 22:9,10,22 25:8,11 26:23 27:2,9 29:18,21 30:6 32:11 32:14,22 35:4,7,15 37:23 38:2 38:10,23 40:6,9,18 41:7 42:15 42:18 43:3 43:16 45:2,5 45:14 47:12 47:15,24 50:20,23 53:3,8 54:8 54:24 55:3 55:11,14,15 55:24 56:21 56:22 57:3 57:22,25 58:5,12,15 58:16,25 59:8,22 60:2 60:9 61:2,5 61:9,16,19 61:20 62:25 64:2,5,13,16 64:17 65:4	65:21 66:3,9 66:19 67:3,6 67:10,20,21 68:4 69:4,13 69:23 70:6,9 70:11,17,20 70:21 71:20 71:24 72:8,9 VIDEOGRAPHERS 1:22 Vince 6:22 68:3 70:10 Vincent 5:12 30:15,23 31:13,20 32:3,15 69:12,22 vote 4:3 5:2 6:2 18:3,5 18:25 20:8 21:7 22:8,19 55:13 58:14 61:18 64:15 67:19 70:19 Vreeland 1:23	65:12,23 66:10,20 67:11 68:5 68:12,19 69:5,14,24 70:12 Williams 5:14 5:22 33:8,16 33:20 34:14 34:24 35:8 43:12 44:4 44:22 45:8 Williams' 34:6 34:20 43:20 wish 7:18 8:2 wishes 71:10 72:5 Woodside 4:22 15:18 18:2 20:13 work 6:5 11:3 11:22 works 10:3 www.rosenb... 1:24
U		W	X
ultimate 62:9 use 7:15		W 2:5,7 3:2,5 3:8,12,14,17 4:20 15:14 16:3 waive 20:2 waiver 19:17 want 9:22 71:24 wanted 72:6 way 52:3 web 8:24 website 8:10 8:21 Wednesday 71:5 Welcome 7:25 William 3:19 4:8 6:17,20 6:23 14:2 64:24 65:4	Y Yeah 58:16 years 9:23 11:7 25:2 Yesseyda 23:17 YouTube 8:11
V			Z
valid 39:6 41:13 43:23 46:9			Zackary 4:8 14:2 Zamora-Gua... 4:11 14:5 Zerfing 6:7 58:25 59:8 59:16,24 60:8,20 61:8 61:9 Zimmer 4:12

14:6 Zoom 2:15 3:7 3:11 52:22 53:18 56:16 56:17 59:18	1452401 62:5 14th 23:6 15 4:14, 14, 16 4:17, 18, 18 4:19, 19, 20 4:22 6:3 48:1, 8 49:1 50:1 52:12 1552402 56:4 16 3:2 4:14, 14 4:16, 17, 18 4:18, 19, 19 4:20, 20, 22 6:6 58:1, 22 59:1 60:1 73:21 16th 23:10 17 3:5 4:5, 20 6:9 12:25 55:1, 21 56:1 57:1 17th 13:9 18 3:8 4:16 6:13 51:1, 17 51:22 52:1 53:1 54:1 19 3:12 4:16 4:21 6:15 61:1, 24 62:1 63:1 19:41A-6.1 (f) 27:4 1975 7:7	31:11, 18 34:4, 11 36:20 37:5 52:4 56:4, 8 59:6, 11 62:5 62:17 68:17 2025 1:8 4:2, 5 5:2, 4 6:2 7:10, 13 9:16 12:5, 12, 25 13:10 22:16 23:2, 6, 10, 14 23:21 24:2 52:12 53:25 57:13 60:17 63:17 65:7 68:8 69:21 71:5 73:21 2028 39:6 2029 73:22 2030 41:14 43:24 46:10 204 1:23 21 3:17 4:22 4:23 6:21 68:1, 2 69:1 70:1 73:22 22 4:23 5:3 52:4 68:17 22-0055-CK 6:5 48:13 22-01-12-11-B 5:5 22:16 228-9100 1:24 22nd 23:14 23 1:23 23-0004-RC 6:5 48:13 231 7:6 23rd 23:21 24 5:5 62:5 24-0068-CK 5:13 30:16 24-0069-CK 5:15 33:9 24-0070-CR	5:11 27:21 24-0095-CK 5:17 35:25 24-0105-SR 5:19 38:20 24-06-12-11 62:18 24-06-12-13 52:10 24-06-12-14 59:13 24-06-12-15 56:12 24-12-11-03 71:4 25 5:5, 6 25-0003-SI 5:21 41:4 25-0014-SI 5:23 43:13 25-0015-SI 5:25 45:24 25-02-14 1:4 4:1 5:1 6:1 7:1 72:16 26 5:4 22:15 22:25 27 5:6, 10 27th 36:20 28 65:7 68:8 28th 49:10 53:25 2nd 60:17
0 0282501 6:21 65:7 0282502 6:23 68:7 07932 1:23 08401 1:10	1 1 4:4 12:1 10 5:16 35:1 35:22 36:1 37:1 10:30 1:10 4:2 5:2 6:2 7:2 10th 7:9, 13 11 5:18 31:18 38:1, 17 39:1 11:25 1:10 11:30 72:17 1152402 52:3 11th 28:24 34:11 37:5 12 4:4 5:20 40:1, 25 41:1 42:1 52:9 56:8 59:11 62:16 71:5 13 4:4, 6 5:21 43:1, 10 44:1 13:69C-2.6 58:9 61:13 13:69C-2.7 55:8 64:10 67:14 70:14 1362402 59:6 14 1:8 4:2, 6 5:2, 23 6:2 45:1, 21 46:1 47:1 59:6	2 2 4:5 13:1, 21 14:1 20 3:14 4:21 4:22 6:17 64:1, 22 65:1 66:1 67:1 2020 41:13 2023 49:10 2024 4:4 5:4 22:15, 25 28:16, 24	3 3 4:12 15:1, 6 16:1 17:1 18:1 19:1 20:1 21:1 56:4 30 5:10, 12 30XI0102300 73:20 31 5:4 22:15 31st 23:2 24:2 63:17 66:16

32 5:12 33 5:14 35 5:14, 16 38 5:16, 18 3rd 57:13 <hr/> 4 <hr/> 4 5:3 22:1, 13 23:1 40 5:18, 20 43 5:20, 21 45 5:21, 23 48 5:23 6:3 4th 31:11 69:21 <hr/> 5 <hr/> 5 5:5 24:1, 14 5:12-80 (b) 29:23 32:16 35:9 38:4 5:12-85 61:12 5:12-85.1 55:7 58:8 64:10 67:14 70:14 5:12-86 29:24 32:17 35:10 38:5 5:12-89 29:24 32:17 35:10 38:5 61:8, 13 5:12-89 (b) 20:3 58:4 50117353 73:22 51 6:3, 13 55 6:9, 13 58 6:6, 9 <hr/> 6 <hr/> 6 5:6 25:1, 25 26:1 28:16 34:4 61 6:6, 15 64 6:15, 17 67 6:17 68 6:21	<hr/> 7 <hr/> 7 5:10 27:1, 18 28:1 29:1 70 6:21 76b 50:7 76c 50:7 <hr/> 8 <hr/> 8 4:4 5:12 9:15 12:4 30:1, 13 31:1 32:1 89 28:21 31:16 34:9 37:2 8th 12:12 <hr/> 9 <hr/> 9 5:14 33:1, 6 34:1 9:30 71:6 932 1:24		
--	--	--	--